

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025. English

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153
Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Historical Note	3
Scope and Contents	6
Arrangement	7
Administrative Information	7
Related Materials	. 9
Controlled Access Headings	10
Collection Inventory	11
Series I: Office of the Dean	11
Subseries I.1: Advisory Council	11
Subseries I.2: School Council	13
Subseries I.3: Faculty	14
Subseries I.4: Academics	25
Subseries I.5: Student and Alumni affairs	34
Subseries I.6: Conferences and events	35
Subseries I.7: Grants, scholarships, and finances	38
Subseries I.8: Community partnerships and external organizations	43
Subseries I.9: Deans' correspondence and university administration	47
Series II: Office of Development and Alumni Relations	50
Subseries II.1: Events	51
Subseries II.2: Meetings	57
Subseries II.3: Portrait files	58
Subseries II.4: Index card files	68
Subseries II.5: Development Files	68
Series III: Social Work Library	69
Subseries III.1: Reference materials	69
Subseries III.2: School historical files	71
Subseries III.3: Library records	74
Series IV: Publications	76
Series V: Audio-Visual Materials	80

Summary Information

Repository: Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Columbia University. School of Social Work

Creator: New York School of Philanthropy

Creator: New York School of Social Work

Title: School of Social Work Records

ID: 5800523

ID: UA#0099

Date [inclusive]: 1898-circa 2010s

Date [bulk]: circa 1930s-1980s

Physical 93.5 linear feet 71 record cartons, 12 manuscript boxes, 3 flat

Description: boxes

Language of the

Material:

English.

Abstract: Records of one of the oldest schools of social work in the United

States, founded in 1898 as the New York School of Philanthropy and affiliated with the Charity Organization Society of New York City. The school merged with Columbia University in 1959, becoming the Columbia University School of Social Work. This collection includes the records of the office of the Dean, Development and Alumni Relations, and the Social Work Library, the bulk of which date from the 1930s through the

1980s.

Historical Note

The Columbia University School of Social Work is one of the oldest schools of social work in the United States. The school originated in a summer course developed by the Charity Organization Society of New York City in 1898, in response to a perceived need for training in order to adequately administer social services and distribute charity among the poor. The school became academically affiliated with Columbia University in 1940, and was fully absorbed by the university in 1959.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The Summer School in Philanthropy's course offerings expanded into a full academic year in 1903. Beginning in 1911, the school began to offer a two-year diploma in social work. In 1919, the school's name also changed to the New York School of Social Work.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The school was initially administered by a Director, who reported to the Charity Organization Society's Board of Trustees. As the school's activities and administrative needs expanded, the COS Trustees formed a standing Committee on the School of Social Work. In 1931, the School moved from the COS building at 105 East 22nd Street in Manhattan, into a purpose-built tower of the Russell Sage Foundation building at 122 East 22nd Street.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

In 1939, the Charity Organization Society merged with the Association for Improving the Condition of the Poor. The combined organizations became the Community Service Society. The next year, 1940, the New York School of Social Work became academically affiliated with Columbia University, and awarded its first Master of Social Work degrees. In 1941, the school's own independent Board of Trustees was created.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

Upon the retirement of Director Walter W. Pettit in 1947, Margaret Leal became the school's first Acting Dean. In 1949, Kenneth D. Johnson was appointed Dean, with Leal assuming the

role of Associate Dean. That year, the school also moved into the former residence of Andrew Carnegie at 2 East 91st Street. The terms of its lease agreement with the Carnegie Corporation stipulated that the school would not be charged rent.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The New York School of Social Work formally separated from the Community Service Society in 1950. The same year, the school accepted its first doctoral candidates in Social Work; the first Doctor of Social Work degrees were awarded in 1952. The 1950s ended with the school's full integration into Columbia University in 1959.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The school changed its name for the last time, to Columbia University School of Social Work, in 1963. In 1969, the school moved from the Carnegie Mansion to Columbia University's McVickar Hall. It remained in that location until a new building at 1255 Amsterdam Avenue was completed in 2004.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The School of Social Work played a significant role in advancing the profession of social work and raising public consciousness of social services, both in the United States and beyond. Representatives from the school participated in foundational events in the history of American social work, including the 1909 White House Conference on the Care of Dependent Children, the Milford Conference, and the development of the Social Security Act. The Columbia University School of Social Work celebrated its centennial in 1998.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

Names of the School: New York School of Philanthropy, 1898-1919; New York School of Social Work, 1919-1963; Columbia University School of Social Work: 1963-present.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

Directors of the School: Philip W. Ayres, 1898-1904; Edward T. Devine, 1904-1907, 1912-1917; Samuel McCune Lindsay, 1907-1912; Porter R. Lee, 1917-1939; Walter Pettit, 1939-1947 (Dean Emeritus, 1951-);

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

Deans of the School: Margaret Leal, Acting Dean, 1947-1949; Kenneth D. Johnson, 1949-1958; Clara Kaiser, Acting Dean, 1958-1960; Fred DelliQuadri, 1960-1967; Sidney Berengarten, Acting Dean, 1967-1971; Mitchell Ginsberg, 1971-1980; George A. Brager, 1980-1986; Ronald Feldman, Dean 1986-2001; Edward J. Mullen, Acting Dean, 1991-1992

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The Columbia University School of Social Work Records document the administrative, educational, and commemorative activities of one of the oldest schools of social work in the United States. They are composed of the records of three entities of the School of Social Work: the Office of the Dean, the Office of Development and Alumni Relations, and the Social Work Library. While a small amount of material from the 1890s through 1920s and 1990s through 2010s is present, the bulk of the records dates from the 1930s through the 1980s.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

This collection is arranged in 4 series. Series I has nine subseries, Series II has four, and Series III has three. All components are arranged in chronological order, except for Subseries II.3: Portrait Files and Subseries II.4: Index card files, which are arranged in alphabetical order.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Restrictions on Access

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

Restrictions on Access

All administrative records of the University are restricted for 25 years from their dates of creation. Student and employee records are restricted for 75 years from their dates of creation.

Conditions Governing Access

There is no Box 29 in the collection.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

1996.001, 1997.003, 2017.2018.M067.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Materials in boxes 1-7 were taken from Columbiana Subject Files, including one old subject box from Low N. Gallery. Eight boxes of records from the Social Work Library were transferred to the University Archives in summer 2019 after being discovered in a closet in the Lehman Social Sciences Library.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Folders 59-62 in Box 41 were donated in September 2021 by Naomi Pines Gitterman.

Custodial History

While the New York School of Philanthropy was founded in 1898, the bulk of its surviving records date from the 1930s onward. The disposition of the school's earlier records is unknown, though their absence was noted by 1998 at the latest, as the school prepared to celebrate its centennial.

The custodial history of the materials taken from the Columbiana Subject Files prior to their arrival in Columbiana is also unknown.

Processing Information

This collection was processed by Hong Deng Gao and Celeste Brewer. Finding aid written by Celeste Brewer in January 2020.

Processing Information

The bulk of the collection was placed in new, acid-free folders. Folders in good condition were retained. Oversized materials were separated and housed in appropriately-sized boxes. Deteriorating report covers and other temporary bindings, primarily used for storing meeting minutes, were discarded when they were clearly damaging their contents. The contents of Box 69 and Box 83 were found to be mold contaminated and were cleaned in 2021.

Processing Information

Early in processing, materials in Boxes 8 through 45 were physically organized according to a preliminary arrangement scheme that was not ultimately imposed on the collection. Their original order was not documented, nor is it known whether the order in which they arrived at the University Archives was their original order. The physical arrangement of Boxes 46-79 appears to be mostly arbitrary. In both cases, after the preliminary arrangement

scheme was decided against, no attempt was made to systematically alter the materials' physical arrangement. Materials are instead arranged intellectually.

Processing Information

Four folders of early Field Work related material were donated by Naomi Gitterman in September 2021 and were added to Box 41 of the collection in September 2021 by Jocelyn Wilk. It was determined that the material was similar enough in nature to the contents of Series I.3 that it was added, intellectually, to that part of the container list.

Processing Information

Three record cartons (boxes 84, 85 and 86) of additional files for the Dean's Office, Alumni and Development, and Publication series, as well as a new series of audio-visual materials were added to the collection in June 2022 by Jocelyn Wilk.

Conditions Governing Use

Gloves must be worn while handling photographic prints and negatives in the collection. All audiovisual materials must be digitized before use.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

<u>Community Service Society Records:</u> The New York School of Philanthropy was founded by and affiliated with the Charity Organization Society of New York in 1898. The Charity Organization Society's records are included in the Community Service Society Records, as the latter formed in the 1939 merger of the COS with the Association for Improving the Condition of the Poor.

Related Materials

<u>Mitchell Ginsberg Papers:</u> Professional papers of Mitchell Ginsberg, Columbia University School of Social Work professor and Dean of the school from 1971 to 1986.

Related Materials

Marion E. Kenworthy Papers: Papers of Marion Kenworthy, professor of Psychiatry at the New York School of Social Work from 1921 to 1956, and namesake of the School's endowed Professorial Chair of Psychiatry.

Related Materials

<u>Social Agency Collection:</u> A collection of social work agencies' professional publications, gathered and organized by the staff of the Social Work Library, circa 1934-1980. At Lehman Library, Columbia University.

Separated Materials

Five record cartons' worth of records containing extensive student or employee records, which fall outside of the University Archives' collecting policies, were discarded. These materials include routine lists of students with failing grades, students on academic probation, and writing samples submitted with applications for doctoral study. Resumes and curriculum vitae submitted by prospective faculty and staff members were also discarded. An additional box primarily composed of minutes of the Committee on Advanced Programs, with a few more folders of various Ad Hoc committee minutes, was found to be mold-contaminated. The committee minutes were primarily composed of student records and and other records of low research value. They were discarded.

Separated Materials

Two manuscript boxes of material labeled "Ginsberg Papers" were separated from the records of the Office of Development and Alumni Relations and added to the Mitchell Ginsberg Papers.

Separated Materials

One manuscript box of Marion Kenworthy's correspondence with the School of Social Work, primarily related to her fundraising activities for the endowed Marion E. Kenworthy Chair in Psychiatry, were separated from the records of the Office of the Dean and added to the Marion E. Kenworthy Papers.

Separated Materials

Box 83 contains materials originally located in Box 1, Box 29, Box 43, Box 62, Box 69, and Box 73. These folders were separated from their original locations for mold remediation.

Controlled Access Headings

- Social work education
- minutes (administrative records)
- Contact sheets

[^] Return to Table of Contents

- Memorandums
- Annual reports
- negatives (photographs)
- Scrapbooks
- Card indexes
- Course bulletins
- Columbia University. School of Social Work
- New York School of Social Work -- Library
- Berengarten, Sidney
- Ginsberg, Mitchell I.
- Brager, George
- Gitterman, Alex, 1938-
- New York School of Social Work
- New York School of Philanthropy

Collection Inventory

Series I: Office of the Dean, 1918-2001

Scope and Contents

Series I: Office of the Dean includes the surviving records of the Directors of the New York School of Social Work (1919-1963) and the Deans of the Columbia University School of Social Work (1963-present). Minutes of the New York School of Social Work's Board of Trustees and the Columbia University School of Social Work's Advisory Council are present in this series, as are the minutes of the body known as the Faculty Council (1931-1938), School Council (1938-1963), Faculty and Staff Council (1963-1968), and School Council again (1968-1982).

Scope and Contents

In addition to administrative records, the series includes records of faculty committees, curriculum development and teaching, academic affiliation and accreditation, special events, school financial support and administration, and partnerships with community and government organizations. Grouped among the materials related to school events are a few folders of general historical materials gathered in preparation for celebrating the school's various anniversaries. Finally, Series I includes correspondence files belonging to the school's deans, which date from the 1960s through the 1980s. Series I is the largest series in the collection.

Subseries I.1: Advisory Council, 1918-2006

Title/Description	Instances	
Financial Reports and Statements, 1921-1951	box 8	folder 27
Separation of New York School of Social Work from Community Service Society, 1927-1935, 1950-1958, 1963	box 9	folder 13
Executive Committee, 1939-1945, 1949-1954	box 19	folder 14-21

Physical Description: 8 folders

Columbia University-New York School of Social Work Affiliation Agreement, 1940, 1951, 1959 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 8	folder 8-9
<u> </u>	box 13	folder 14-23
Board of Trustees – Meeting minutes, 1941-1960 <u>Physical Description</u> : 9 folders	DOX 13	101der 14-25
•	1 10	6.11 04
Advisory Council – Membership, 1947-1968	box 12	folder 21
Carnegie Corporation Carnegie mansion lease, 1949-1956	box 8	folder 4
Marts & Lundy, Inc. Fundraising Survey, 1950 January	box 5	folder 13
Advisory Council - By-Laws, 1951, 1960, 1965	box 12	folder 13
"Capsule Summary of the Survey, Analysis and Plan of Public Relations and Development of the New York School of Social Work" report, 1952 September	box 5	folder 19
Advisory Council – Nominating Committee, 1953-1966	box 12	folder 24
Advisory Council – Change of Name of the School, 1954-1963	box 12	folder 23
Andrew Carnegie portrait loan, 1955	box 8	folder 5
Cresap, McCormick and Paget Report on Continuing Study, New York School of Social Work, 1955	box 8	folder 21
Joint Board-School Council Committee on Public Relations and Development, 1955-1957	box 22	folder 3
Joint Board-School Council Committee on Personnel Practices, 1955-1958	box 22	folder 2
State University of New York, 1955-1958	box 26	folder 1
John Price Jones Company survey, 1957	box 8	folder 35
Joint Board-School Council Committee on Long Range Planning, 1957-1958	box 22	folder 1
Advisory Council – Development Committee, 1958-1965	box 12	folder 17
Advisory Council – Agendas, 1959-1967	box 12	folder 11
Advisory Council meeting minutes, 1959-1984	box 35	folder 1-8
Physical Description: 8 folders		
Advisory Council – Committee on Volunteers, 1960-1964	box 12	folder 15
Advisory Council – Annual Reports, 1960-1966	box 12	folder 26
Advisory Council – Education and Program Committee, 1960-1966	box 12	folder 18
Advisory Council – Executive Committee minutes, 1960-1966	box 12	folder 19

Advisory Council – Minutes, 1960-1966	box 12	folder 22
Advisory Council – Committee on School-Alumni Relations, 1961-1962	box 12	folder 14
Emily de Forest White trip around the world, 1961-1964	box 25	folder 19-20
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Advisory Council – Building Fund Committee, 1961-1967	box 12	folder 12
Advisory Council – Ad Hoc International Committee, 1962	box 12	folder 20
Advisory Council – Public Relations Committee minutes, 1962-1967	box 12	folder 25
Advisory Council – Ad Hoc Committee on Duties and Responsibilities, 1964-1966	box 12	folder 10
Advisory Council – Report and Bylaws, 1965	box 7	folder 12
Advisory Council history, 1965, 1998	box 68	folder 44
Committee Report on Advisory Council Function, 1965-1966	box 12	folder 16
Advisory Committee on Education and Practice, 1972-1979	box 30	folder 5
Advisory Council meetings, circa 1980s, 1993-1995	box 68	folder 31-43
Physical Description: 13 folders		
Advisory Program Committee, 1982-1983	box 30	folder 4
Advisory Council meetings, 1996-2001	box 68	folder 18-30
Physical Description: 13 folders		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2026		
Advisory Council Notebook, 2006	box 84	folder 1
Advisory Council Meeting Packet, June 2006	box 84	folder 2
Subseries I.2: School Council, 1929-1982		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Memorandum Covering the Relationship of the Teaching Faculty to the School, 1929 December 13	box 23	folder 25
Faculty conferences (i.e. Faculty Council), 1931-1932	box 23	folder 30
		foldon 27
Special Staff Conference minutes, 1931-1932	box 23	folder 37

Physical Description: 3 folders	box 23	folder 31-33
Faculty Seminar – General, 1935	box 23	folder 38
Faculty Seminar – Minutes, 1935	box 23	folder 39
Faculty meeting minutes, 1935-1936	box 23	folder 36
Steering Committee/School Council, 1938-1940	box 21	folder 30
School Council minutes, 1939-1963 <u>Physical Description</u> : 11 folders	box 22	folder 4-14
School Council Executive Committee, 1955-1974 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 20	folder 1-6
School Council minutes and memos, 1957-1977	box 22	folder 29
School Council meeting minutes, 1959-1963 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 35	folder 9-11
Faculty and Staff Council meeting agendas, 1963-1965	box 23	folder 42
Faculty and Staff Council minutes, 1963-1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 23	folder 40-41
Faculty and Staff Council meeting minutes, 1963-1968 Physical Description: 4 folders	box 35	folder 12-15
Faculty and Staff Council minutes, 1964-1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 22	folder 15-18
School Council meeting minutes, 1968-1977, 1980-1981 <u>Physical Description</u> : 9 folders	box 35	folder 16-24
School Council minutes, 1969-1977, 1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : 10 folders	box 22	folder 19-28
Faculty meetings, 1975-1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 38	folder 58-59
School Council meeting agendas, 1977-1980 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 35	folder 25-27
Subseries I.3: Faculty, 1898-1984		
Title/Description	Instances	
Faculty lists, 1898-1954	box 7	folder 8
Administrative Board of Religious and Social Work meeting minutes, 1917-1955	box 11	folder 34
Medical Social Work Committee, 1920-1932, 1936-1950	box 21	folder 10-11

Physical Description: 2 folders

<u> </u>		
Committee on Recruitment, 1920-1956	box 16	folder 11
Committee on Interviewing, 1922-1924 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 15	folder 26-27
Administrative Committee minutes, 1922-1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 14	folder 1-5
Biographical / Historical		
This committee was called Executive Committee after 1939.		
Committee on Research, 1923-1937	box 16	folder 13-14
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Committee on Educational Policies, 1924-1931 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 15	folder 10-13
Committee on Child Welfare Courses, 1925-1929	box 15	folder 6
Fellowship Committee, 1925-1945, 1954-1963	box 20	folder 9-16
Physical Description: 8 folders		
Committee on Instruction, 1926-1936, 1974-1975 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 15	folder 18-25
Fieldwork Faculty Committee, 1926-1963 Physical Description: 5 folders	box 20	folder 18-22
Field Work Committee, 1926-1927	box 41	folder 59
Custodial History: Custodial History		
This additional material was deemed similar enough to other materials in Series I.3 that it was decided that they were likely of similar provenance. Hence, their placement in this location.		
Committee on Research, 1927-1928	box 21	folder 25
Committee on Mental Hygiene, 1927-1932	box 16	folder 3-5
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Committee on Extension Teaching, 1927-1938	box 15	folder 15
Personnel Practices Committee, 1927-1961	box 21	folder 13-16
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Preliminary Report of the Committee on Staff Advising to the Director, 1928 January 11	box 21	folder 17
Committee on Staff Advising, 1928-1931, 1942	box 16	folder 26

Casework Teaching Group, 1928-1932 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 10	folder 11-12
Thesis Committee, 1928-1932	box 26	folder 11-13
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Curriculum Committee, 1928-1945	box 17	folder 12-20
Physical Description: 9 folders		
Committee on Publications, 1928-1947	box 16	folder 10
Faculty diaries (schedules), 1929	box 23	folder 34
History of Field Work Department to 1930 by U.P.S., 1930	box 41	folder 60
Custodial History: Custodial History		
The materials of this addition seem similar enough to other materials in Series I.3 that it was determined that they were likely of similar provenance, hence their inclusion in this location.		
Committee Reports to Faculty Council, 1931-1935	box 17	folder 11
School-Alumni Joint Committee minutes, 1931-1943	box 24	folder 6
Admissions Committee, 1931-1945 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 14	folder 7-9
Faculty – General, 1932	box 23	folder 35
Report of the Subcommittee on Study and Research, 1932 April 27	box 21	folder 18
Committee on Students and Alumni, 1932-1934	box 16	folder 31
Committee on the Study of Community Organization, 1932-1934	box 17	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Committee on Student Projects, 1932-1936, 1940-1967 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 16	folder 29-30
Special School Reports, 1932-1938	box 9	folder 14
Report of the Committee on the Study of Community Organization to the Faculty Council, 1934 Spring	box 21	folder 19
Casework Teachers Group meeting minutes, 1934-1946	box 10	folder 13
Curriculum Committee – Subcommittee on Adaptation of Science, 1935-1936	box 18	folder 20-21
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Curriculum Committee – Subcommittee on Casework, Group Work, and Community Organization, 1935-1936	box 18	folder 22

Curriculum Committee – Subcommittee on Practice of Social Work, 1935-1936	box 19	folder 7
Curriculum Committee – Subcommittee on Social Forces, 1935-1936	box 19	folder 8-9
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Curriculum Committee – Subcommittee on Integration, 1935-1937	box 19	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders		
Biographical / Historical		
Subcommittee tasked with integrating Instruction Curriculum Study results into existing curriculum.		
Administrative Group meeting minutes, 1935-1942	box 11	folder 32
Evaluation of instructors' comments on students' classroom work, 1936 February 13	box 11	folder 14
A Suggested Field Work Program, 1936 March 18	box 41	folder 61
Custodial History: Custodial History		
The materials of this addition seem similar enough to other materials in Series I.3 that it was determined that they were likely of similar provenance, hence their inclusion in this location.		
Memo to the Committee on Social Forces and the Committee on Adaptation of Science, 1936 March 18	box 16	folder 20
Casework, Group Work, Community Organization Committee minutes, 1936-1937	box 10	folder 7
Student Curriculum Committee Questionnaire, 1936-1937	box 24	folder 22
Committee on Educational Research, 1936-1938	box 15	folder 14
Student-Faculty Committee, 1937-1943, 1950-1954	box 21	folder 31-32
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Committee on a New Director, 1938	box 16	folder 6
Committee on Reorganization, 1938-1946	box 16	folder 12
Committee on Teaching Administration, 1940	box 11	folder 8
Committee on Academic Freedom, 1940-1959	box 14	folder 22
S.I. Visit to Social Work Schools Report, 1940	box 41	folder 62

<u>Custodial History:</u> **Custodial History**

The materials of this addition seem similar enough to other materials in Series I.3 that it

was determined that they were likely of similar provenance, hence their inclusion in this location.

Committee Considering Professional Training Problems in the Emergency, 1941-1942	box 19	folder 13
Curriculum Committee, 1941-1955	box 18	folder 1-17
Physical Description: 17 folders		
Committee minutes and reports, 1942-1943	box 14	folder 13-14
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Committee on the Future of the School, 1942-1943	box 16	folder 32
International Committee, 1942-1944, 1954-1957	box 21	folder 6-7
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		
Group Work Area Committee, 1942-1963	box 21	folder 2
Committee to Select the New Dean, 1945-1947, 1958-1959	box 17	folder 5-7
<u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders		
Committee on Evaluations and Promotions, 1945-1954	box 20	folder 7-8
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		
Committee on the Doctorate, 1945-1957	box 15	folder 8-9
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		
Research and Social Science Area Committee/Research Area Committee, 1946-1965	box 21	folder 20-21
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		
Committee Elections, 1946-1968	box 14	folder 12
Committee Reports, 1947-1950	box 17	folder 8-10
<u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders		
Functional Agencies Study Committee, 1948-1950	box 30	folder 14
Curriculum Committee material on courses, 1949	box 11	folder 12
Curriculum Committee material on courses, non-technical, 1949	box 11	folder 13
Committee on Philosophy, 1949	box 16	folder 9
Biographical / Historical		
Committee on teaching Philosophy classes.		
Report of the Committee on Social Work Concepts and Processes, 1949 December 8	box 21	folder 29
Committee Memos and Reports, 1949-1950	box 16	folder 2
Area Reports 1949-1951		

believi vi boelai vyolk ik	200140000000000	
	box 14	folder 11
Administrative Committee Sub-committee on Administration, Public Relations, and Social Action, 1949-1951	box 14	folder 6
Committee on Prevention, Probation, Correction, and Parole, 1949-1957	box 16	folder 27-28
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Committee on the Field of Social Work, 1950	box 20	folder 23
Committee on Growth and Development, 1950	box 21	folder 4
Functional Agency material, 1950	box 30	folder 15-16
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Report of the Committee on Adaptation of Sciences: Utility of Scientific Facts, Ideas and Methods in Social Work, circa 1950s	box 13	folder 24
Committee on Advanced Programs, 1950-1956	box 14	folder 24-25
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Committee on School Organization, 1950-1958	box 21	folder 26-27
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Casework Area Committee minutes, 1950-1959	box 10	folder 6
Research Center Advisory Committee, 1950-1959	box 21	folder 22-24
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Committee on Social Welfare Policies and Practices, 1951-1954	box 16	folder 23
Special Committee to Select an Associate Dean, 1951-1955	box 21	folder 28
Committee on Concentration I, 1951-1977, 1980-1982	box 15	folder 7
Committee on Advanced Curriculum, 1952-1954	box 14	folder 23
Dean's Luncheon Committee, 1952-1954	box 19	folder 12
Functional-Diagnostic Committee, 1952-1954	box 30	folder 17
Committee on Lay Education, 1953-1957	box 16	folder 1
Curriculum Committee – First Year Course Plans, 1954	box 18	folder 18
Curriculum Committee – Second Year Course Plans, 1954	box 18	folder 19
Committee on Government and Social Welfare, 1954, 1958	box 21	folder 3
Institutes Committee, 1954-1957	box 21	folder 5
Committee on Volunteers in Social Work, 1954-1962	box 17	folder 3-4

<u>Physica</u>	l Descri	ption:	2 folders

Committee on Academic Appointments, 1954-1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 14	folder 15-21
Dean's Administrative Group, 1954-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 12	folder 5-6
Curriculum Study Committee, 1954-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 19	folder 10-11
Report on the Function of Area Chairmen, 1955 April 21	box 21	folder 1
Field Work Study Committee, 1955-1957	box 30	folder 13
Committee on Foreign Students, 1955-1965 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 15	folder 16-17
Sabbatical leaves, 1955-1965	box 24	folder 1
Curriculum Study Committee minutes, 1956-1959 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 26	folder 30-32
Committee on Special Events, 1957-1960	box 16	folder 24
Committee on Advanced Programs, 1957-1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 15	folder 1-4
Curriculum Study Committee, 1959-1960 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 26	folder 28-29
Committee on Social Issues, 1960, 1963-1964	box 16	folder 21
Library Associates Committee, 1960-1963	box 21	folder 9
Research Center Technical Advisory Committee meeting minutes, 1961 February 20	box 30	folder 22
Workshop Planning Committee, 1961-1962	box 30	folder 31
Social Services Area meetings, 1961-1963	box 16	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Meetings on Courses I and II.		
Committee on Organization and Structure, 1961-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 16	folder 7-8
Marion E. Kenworthy Chair Committee, 1961-1967	box 21	folder 8
Ad Hoc Committee on Advising, 1962	box 15	folder 5
Training Center Committee, 1962-1963	box 26	folder 10
Neighborhood Services Committee, 1963-1964	box 21	folder 12
Group Work Area meeting minutes, 1963-1964		

	box 34	folder 2
Minutes of the Ad Hoc Committee Meeting on Mobilization for Youth, 1964 January	box 22	folder 30
Committee on Special Projects, 1965	box 16	folder 25
Committee on Students, 1966-1967, 1970-1976	box 26	folder 22-23
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Separated Materials: Separated Materials		
Student records separated and discarded.		
Faculty Field Instructors: Academic Rank, 1966-1980	box 38	folder 52
Casework Area meetings, 1967-1970	box 35	folder 32-33
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Child Welfare Steering Committee, 1968-1969	box 83	folder 7
Task Force on the Committee on Students, 1968-1978	box 30	folder 29
Alumni Committee on Education for Practice survey of Alumni Practice and Perceptions of Master's Degree Education, 1971	box 24	folder 7
Psychiatric Area Committee, 1971-1976, 1981	box 30	folder 24
Faculty Assignments and Honoraria, 1971-1983 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 38	folder 40-43
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2057		
Committee on Advanced Programs, 1972-1973	box 14	folder 10
Faculty resignations, 1973-1981	box 38	folder 62
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
General Education Committee, 1974-1975	box 30	folder 18
Committee on Instruction, 1974-1975	box 30	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Faculty letters of appointment, 1974-1975	box 38	folder 57
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

Faculty correspondence (with deans), 1974-1976	box 38	folder 49
Faculty correspondence (with deans), 1974-1976	box 38	folder 50
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2051		
Faculty Field Instructors: Academic Rank, 1975	box 38	folder 53
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Columbia University School of Social Work Plan of Organization, 1975, 1980	box 41	folder 13
Committee on Instruction, 1975-1976	box 26	folder 20
Concentration I meeting minutes and memos, J. Satterwhite, 1975-1976	box 41	folder 47
Faculty Field Instructors and Consultants, 1975-1977	box 38	folder 54
Professor Jona M. Rosenfeld correspondence, 1977	box 25	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence regarding a visiting professorship.		
Fields of Practice Committee, 1978	box 30	folder 6
Faculty Field Allocations Committee memo, 1978 January 12	box 38	folder 51
Workload Assignments, 1978-1979	box 40	folder 22
Workload Assignments, 1978-1979	box 40	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2054		
Report of the Fields of Practice Study Committee, 1979 February 12	box 20	folder 17
Committee on the Role of the School in Meeting the Needs of a Changing Society, 1979-1980	box 26	folder 21
Faculty memos, 1979-1980	box 38	folder 60
Faculty memos, 1979-1980	box 38	folder 61
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

Faculty Consultants, 1979-1982	box 38	folder 46-48
<u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders		
Biographical / Historical		
Faculty Consultants were experienced School faculty assigned to new Faculty Field Instructors.		
Field Work Policy Committee, 1979-1983 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 30	folder 8-11
Region II Resource Centers Coordinating Committee, 1980	box 30	folder 19
Resource Centers Coordinating Committee materials, 1980	box 30	folder 23
Committee on Disabled Students memo, 1980 October 27	box 30	folder 3
Faculty scheduling (Dean Brager), 1980-1981	box 38	folder 63
Faculty scheduling (Dean Brager), 1980-1981	box 38	folder 64
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
Health and Mental Health faculty group, 1980-1981	box 39	folder 65
Columbia University Services Unit meeting minutes, 1980-1981	box 77	folder 19
Committee on Values and Ethics, 1980-1982	box 26	folder 24-26
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Unit faculty field consultants, 1980-1982	box 39	folder 15
Ad hoc Faculty Search Committee, 1981 April 16	box 30	folder 20
Special Programs Committee, 1981-1982	box 30	folder 25
Task Force on Long Range Directions, 1981-1982	box 30	folder 30
Faculty concerns, 1981-1982	box 38	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
Part-time faculty, 1981-1982	box 39	folder 2
	box 39	folder 3

Conditions Governing Access

Faculty – Informal Lunch Meetings with Students, 1981-1982	box 38	folder 55-56
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Committee on Advanced Programs, 1981-1983	box 26	folder 18-19
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		
Social Action Committee, 1981-1983	box 30	folder 36
Faculty advisors, 1981-1983	box 38	folder 37
Faculty Colloquium, 1981-1983	box 38	folder 44-45
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Faculty Committee, Columbia University Community Services Project, 1981-1983	box 77	folder 15-18
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Subcommittee on Practice I and II, 1982	box 30	folder 27
Subcommittee on Practice, Programming and Supervision, 1982	box 30	folder 28
Practice IV Coordinating Committee, 1982	box 38	folder 68
Reorganization of Practice Areas Committee memos, 1982 July, September	box 30	folder 21
Curriculum Development Committee, 1982-1983	box 26	folder 27
Part-time faculty, 1982-1983	box 39	folder 4
Part-time faculty, 1982-1983	box 39	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2058		
Faculty assignments, 1982-1983	box 38	folder 38-39
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Clinical Practice Teachers Meetings, 1982-1983	box 39	folder 25
Field Work Program Committee, 1982-1984	box 30	folder 12
Committee on Faculty/Field Work Evaluation, 1983-1984	box 30	folder 7
Part-time lecturers, 1983-1984	box 39	folder 6
Part-time lecturers, 1983-1984	box 39	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

le/Description	Instances	
University Affiliation, 1905-1940	box 9	folder 23-25
Physical Description: 3 folders		
"The Training of Social Workers in America and England," report by Mabel Wilcox, 1908	box 9	folder 21
Community Organization Department/Community Organization and Administration Area, 1922-1961	box 23	folder 16-17
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Memorandum on McLean Study of New York School of Social Work, 1924	box 8	folder 37
Departmental reports, 1924-1932	box 12	folder 9
Memoranda on School Future Planning, 1924-1935	box 8	folder 36
Advanced Credit, 1926-1939	box 9	folder 29
Quarter Reports, 1927-1928	box 25	folder 31
Tri-School Plan, 1928	box 9	folder 22
Biographical / Historical		
A collaboration between Simmons College School of Social Work, Pennsylvania School of Health and Social Work, and New York School of Social Work.		
Immigration course, 1928-1934	box 11	folder 20
Research Department – Case Work Evaluation Study, 1928-1934	box 82	folder 2
"Some Preliminary Proposals Looking Toward a Re- Appraisal of the Purpose and the Program of the New York School of Social Work", 1929, 1932	box 8	folder 38
Seminars in Social Work, 1929-1934	box 11	folder 27
Institutes on Institution Personnel, 1929-1935	box 25	folder 8
Course 26: Social Work Program Coordination, circa 1930s	box 10	folder 35
Courses 43 and 44: Problems of Disease I and II, circa 1930s	box 10	folder 41
Course 102: Case Work, circa 1930s	box 10	folder 61
Course 102: Family Case Work, circa 1930s	box 10	folder 62

Course 105: Case Records, circa 1930s	box 10	folder 65
Case Work Evaluation Project reports, 1930	box 25	folder 32
Semester Plan for Instruction, 1930-1940, 1949-1950	box 9	folder 12
Course 13: Statistical Methods, 1931	box 10	folder 28
Emergency Case Work Institute, 1931 October-November	box 23	folder 20
Laboratory course, 1931-1932	box 11	folder 22
Course 1: Case Work, 1931-1945	box 10	folder 16
Course 6: Methods of Community Organization, 1932	box 10	folder 23
Course 28: Administration of Chests and Councils, 1932	box 10	folder 36
Course 86: Special Services within the Institution, 1932	box 10	folder 56
Medical courses, 1932	box 11	folder 23
Course 30: Public Welfare Problems, 1932, 1936	box 10	folder 38
Course 9: Social Work Interpretation, 1932, 1936, 1945	box 10	folder 26
Course 104: Some Ethical Considerations in Social Case Work, 1932, 1947	box 10	folder 64
Course 21: Children in Foster Care, 1932-1937 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 10	folder 31-32
Course 2: Social Case Work, 1932-1938	box 10	folder 17
Course 7: Administration of Social Agencies, 1932-1941	box 10	folder 24
Outline of a course in Housing, 1934	box 11	folder 19
Social Work Interpretation I and II, 1934	box 11	folder 29
Course 84: Group Work, 1934	box 10	folder 54
Course 85: The Child in the Institution/The Institution and Child Care, 1934, 1947	box 10	folder 55
Study of School, 1934-1935	box 9	folder 15
Course 3: Methods for Community Organization, 1936	box 10	folder 18
Course 5: Methods of Research, 1936	box 10	folder 21
Course 10: Social Work Writing, 1936	box 10	folder 27
Course 32: Government and Social Work, 1936	box 10	folder 40
Institutional Work Experience Reports, 1936 February	box 25	folder 9
Course 22: The Social Worker and the Handicapped Child, 1936-1937	box 10	folder 33
Course 4: Community Organization/Community Planning for Social Work, 1936-1941	box 10	folder 19

Course 8: Group Work Method, 1936, 1943	box 10	folder 25
Course 45: Community Health Organization, 1936, 1945	box 10	folder 42
Course 54: Social Legislation/Labor Legislation, 1936, 1945	box 10	folder 46
Course 51: Labor Problems/Industrial Relations, 1936, 1947	box 10	folder 43
Course 52: Labor Problems and Social Work, 1936, 1947	box 10	folder 44
Course 24: Community Planning for Child Care, 1937	box 10	folder 34
Special courses, 1937-1938	box 11	folder 28
New York State Regents materials, 1938	box 9	folder 32
Course 14: Research Methods in Social Work, circa 1940s	box 10	folder 29
Course 31: Public Relief, circa 1940s	box 10	folder 39
Course 53: Unemployment Problems, circa 1940s	box 10	folder 45
Course 61: Individual Behaviors, circa 1940s	box 10	folder 47
Course 82: Social Work and the New Leisure, circa 1940s	box 10	folder 53
Course 91: Social Philosophy, circa 1940s	box 10	folder 59
Course 76: Probation and Parole, 1941	box 10	folder 50
Institute in Social Welfare Administration, 1941	box 11	folder 21
Course 6: Economic and Political Setting of Social Work, 1941, 1943	box 10	folder 22
Course 79: Social Aspects of Housing, 1941-1946	box 10	folder 52
Course 20: Delinquent and Neglected Children, 1941-1948	box 10	folder 30
Course 141: Medical Social Problems, 1943, 1947	box 10	folder 70
Doctorate in Social Welfare, 1943-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 9	folder 30-31
Course 95: Social Work and Minority Groups, 1944	box 10	folder 60
Course 106: Supervision, 1944	box 10	folder 66
Course 5: Inter-Country Family Service, 1945	box 10	folder 20
Course 87, 1945	box 10	folder 57
Course 88: Discussion Methods and Materials, 1945	box 10	folder 58
Course 107: Personnel Problems of Operating Agencies, 1946	box 10	folder 67
Summary of Institute #14, 1946	box 11	folder 30
Course 70: Public Welfare Services, 1947	box 10	folder 48

Course 75: Social Security, 1947	box 10	folder 49
Course 103: Mental Hygiene of Children, 1947	box 10	folder 63
Syllabus request memo, 1947	box 11	folder 31
Course 78: Social Work and Law, 1948	box 10	folder 51
Various bulletins and school reports, 1949-1979	box 25	folder 18
Course 127, 1951	box 10	folder 68
New York State Education Department Charter, 1951-1952	box 25	folder 21
Course 140: Community and Administrative Aspects of Social Work, 1952	box 10	folder 69
Second Year Course Plans, 1953	box 11	folder 24-26
Physical Description: 3 folders		
School Organization Plan, 1953-1974	box 40	folder 16-17
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Cornell University – Proposed affiliation, 1955-1958	box 24	folder 36
Group Work Area, 1956-1966	box 38	folder 10-12
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Group Work Area, 1956-1966	box 38	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2041		
Summer Institute on Short-Term Treatment in Social Casework, 1957	box 37	folder 1-4
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders		
Summer Institute on Short-Term Treatment, 1957-1959	box 37	folder 5
Research Area, 1957-1977	box 38	folder 18
Summer Institute on Short-Term Treatment in Social Casework, 1958	box 37	folder 6-10
<u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders		
Summer Institute on Short-Term Treatment in Social Casework, 1960	box 37	folder 14
Council on Social Work Education, 1960-1965	box 12	folder 1-2
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		
Extension Program, 1960-1965	box 25	folder 3
Institute on Contemporary Determinants in Casework Treatment, 1961-1962	box 37	folder 16-21

Physical Description: 6 folders

1 Hysical Description. O folders		
"Lectures in Research Methodology for Social Welfare Students," by Ernest Greenwood, 1962	box 34	folder 6
Programs of Schools of Social Service at Cali, Javeriana, and Medellin, Colombia, 1962-1965	box 33	folder 27
Institute on Advanced Social Casework Practice, 1963	box 37	folder 15
Council on Social Work Education Commission on Accreditation, 1963-1964	box 12	folder 3-4
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Scope and Contents		
Materials related to re-accreditation for Columbia University School of Social Work.		
Summer Program for Social Welfare Aides, 1963-1964	box 24	folder 37
Institute on Advanced Social Casework Practice, 1963-1964	box 34	folder 33-34
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Council on Social Work Education Accreditation Guidelines, 1963-1968	box 39	folder 44
Union Theological Seminary, 1964	box 24	folder 29
Seminar on the Field Teaching of Research, 1965-1967	box 38	folder 23
Council on Social Work Education Statistics on Social Work Education questionnaires, 1965-1974	box 41	folder 48-50
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Group Work Area, 1966-1967	box 82	folder 5
Research Seminar for Field Instructors, 1966-1969	box 38	folder 19-20
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Colombia Exchange Program, 1966-1970	box 32	folder 32
Colombia Exchange Program, 1966-1970	box 32	folder 33
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2045		
Advanced Seminar for Field Instruction in Group Work, 1967	box 34	folder 32
Council on Social Work Education comments on General Studies plan for undergraduate education, 1969, 1971	box 39	folder 45
Council on Social Work Education curriculum content in family planning, 1969, 1972	box 39	folder 46

The Compton Professorship and the Center for International Study in Social Welfare draft proposal, circa 1970s	box 40	folder 20
Colombia Exchange Program, 1970-1972	box 32	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2047		
Colombia Exchange Program, 1970-1972	box 32	folder 1-2
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		
Colombia Exchange Program, 1970-1973	box 32	folder 8
Colombia Exchange Program, 1970-1973	box 32	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2047		
Colombia Exchange Program, 1971	box 32	folder 6-7
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Task Force on Self Study, 1971-1972	box 9	folder 16
Colombia Exchange Program, 1971-1972	box 32	folder 4-5
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		
Colombia Exchange Program, 1972-1974	box 32	folder 10
Accreditation, 1972-1976	box 40	folder 24
Office of the Registrar, 1972-1978	box 38	folder 14
Program of General and Continuing Education in Social Work Summer Workshops, 1973	box 33	folder 5
Proposal for Chair in Family and Child Welfare, 1973 June 26	box 33	folder 28
Colombia Exchange Program, 1973-1975	box 32	folder 11
Continuing Education, 1973-1978	box 40	folder 38
Colombia Exchange Program, 1974	box 32	folder 12-14
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Columbia University School of Social Work Priorities, 1974-1975	box 39	folder 30
Field Integrating Seminar, 1974-1978	box 37	folder 22-26
Physical Description: 5 folders		
Council on Social Work Education Community Mental Health Curriculum Project, 1974-1979	box 39	folder 47

Organizational and Social Policy Seminar, 1975	box 38	folder 16
Private Degree-Granting Institutions, New York State, 1975 March	box 33	folder 23
New York State Psychiatric Institute field work program modification, 1975 March 27	box 33	folder 29
Modification of 1975-76 Field Work, District Council #37 memo, 1975 April 2	box 39	folder 72
Outline of Proposed Fourth Practice Course, 1975 October 16	box 38	folder 17
Colombia Exchange Program, 1975-1977	box 32	folder 15
Concentration I, 1975-1982	box 82	folder 3-4
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Concentration II, 1975-1982	box 36	folder 8-9
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Field of Practice on Aging, 1975-1983	box 35	folder 31
Field Advising, 1975-1984	box 36	folder 21-24
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders		
Annual Workshop on Field Instruction Discussion Minutes, 1976	box 33	folder 35
Adoption Training Seminar Project, 1976	box 34	folder 31
Social Policy and Drug Use course, 1976	box 35	folder 30
Seminar on Organizational and Policy Change, 1976	box 38	folder 15
Annual Workshop on Field Instruction Evaluations, 1976 April Physical Description: 2 folders	box 33	folder 33-34
Autumn Term Workshop for Concentration I Faculty and Field Instructors, 1976 November	box 33	folder 37
Columbia University School of Social Work Training Institutes for New York City Department for the Aging, 1976-1977	box 39	folder 42
Psychiatry courses, 1976-1978	box 39	folder 9
Social Policy and Social Welfare courses, 1976-1978	box 39	folder 12
		£ 11 10
Social Research courses, 1976-1978	box 39	folder 13
	box 39	folder 13 folder 14
Social Research courses, 1976-1978 Social Science courses, 1976-1978 Council on Social Work Education, 1976-1978		

Physical Description: 3 folders		
Colombia Exchange Program, 1976, 1979	box 32	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2054		
Field of Practice, 1976-1979	box 38	folder 66-67
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Concentration I Faculty, 1976-1979, 1981	box 38	folder 30-32
Physical Description: 3 folders		
New York State Education Department, 1977	box 33	folder 22
Course offerings in Reduced Residency Program, 1977	box 36	folder 14
Genetic, 1977 October 20	box 38	folder 8
Advocacy Course Material, 1977-1978	box 34	folder 35
Advanced Program, 1977-1978	box 38	folder 27-28
Physical Description: 2 folders		
New York State Regents progress report, 1977-1978	box 41	folder 21
Council on Social Work Education House of Delegates, 1977-1980	box 39	folder 48
Concentration III, 1977-1982	box 36	folder 10-13
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Academic Title Appointments, 1978	box 38	folder 24
Council on Social Work Education Project on Prevention in Social Work Education, 1978	box 39	folder 49
Field of Practice questionnaire, 1978 May	box 36	folder 26-27
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Research Study, Kansas State University: Ethnic Minority Courses, 1978-1979	box 38	folder 21
Employment of Consultants, 1978, 1980	box 39	folder 56
Course schedule for Spring 1980, 1979	box 36	folder 15
Fields of Practice Study Committee, 1979	box 36	folder 28
Program ideas, 1979	box 40	folder 13
Concentration or Background Subject Manpower Needs, 1979 April	box 39	folder 1
Ethnic content memos, 1979 November	box 39	folder 57

Review of School Activities Related to Child and Family Services, 1979 December 10	box 39	folder 51
Continuing Education, 1979-1984	box 36	folder 1-7
Physical Description: 7 folders		
Annual Workshop for Field Instructors and Faculty, 1980	box 40	folder 37
National Institute of Mental Health doctoral program site visit, 1980 February	box 36	folder 19
CEP projects in planning stage, 1980 February	box 41	folder 12
Council on Social Work Education, 1980-1981	box 32	folder 21
Research program courses, 1980-1981	box 39	folder 8
Curriculum implementation, 1981	box 36	folder 16
Doctoral program, 1981	box 36	folder 17
Doctoral program, 1981	box 36	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
Columbia University School of Social Work Academic Planning Information, 1981 December 18	box 39	folder 36
Field Work Agency List, 1981-1982	box 38	folder 4
First Year Practice Curriculum, 1981-1982	box 38	folder 6
Advanced Program Faculty, 1981-1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 38	folder 25-26
Field Work Orientation, 1982	box 38	folder 5
Social Environment Area courses, 1982	box 39	folder 11
New Jersey extension planning, 1982	box 41	folder 20
Research Area courses, 1982-1983	box 39	folder 10
Field Advising, 1983	box 36	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2058		
Group Work, 1983	box 38	folder 9
AFDC project memo, 1983 December 6	box 35	folder 29
Accreditation Self Study , 2006	box 84	folder 3-8
Physical Description: 6 folders		

Scope and Contents

Volumes I-IV, VI and Volume I Appendixes

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Social Intervention Group - Strategic Plan, 2005-2006	box 84	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2031		
restreted diffil 2001		
"An Experiment in the Evaluation of Social Case Work," by Georgia G. Ralph, undated	box 24	folder 30
Course 29: The Social Settlement, undated	box 10	folder 37
Dr. Whiteman course materials, undated	box 36	folder 20
Subseries I.5: Student and Alumni affairs, 1926-	2006	
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Student Organization, 1926-1935, 1940-1951	box 24	folder 19-21
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Student Organization/Student Council – publications, 1935-1959	box 24	folder 15-18
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Alumni Association, 1938-1950, 1960-1961	box 24	folder 2-5
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Student health examinations, 1939-1941	box 24	folder 23
Student chapter – Social Service Employees Union Local 19, 1949-1952	box 24	folder 13
Third Year Statement of Attendance, 1952-1956	box 24	folder 26
Survey of School Graduates, 1956 November 14	box 24	folder 25
Graduates Survey, 1956	box 83	folder 8
Social Welfare Attache positions, 1958-1961	box 25	folder 36
Summary of Student Fieldwork, 1958-1963	box 24	folder 24
Psychiatric referral resources, 1964	box 41	folder 6
Agreement Among Students, Faculty and Staff, Council and Administration, 1968 May 13	box 6	folder 13
Advocacy by Students, 1970-1976	box 40	folder 31

Alumni Association, 1975-1981 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 40	folder 33-34
Admissions and Financial Aid, 1976-1977	box 40	folder 1
Alumni Conference program, 1977 October 29	box 40	folder 35
Compliance Assurance (Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act), 1977, 1980	box 39	folder 37
Employment survey, 1977, 1981	box 41	folder 15
University grading systems, 1977-1980	box 41	folder 4
Compliance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act, 1978	box 41	folder 5
Alumni and Development, 1980-1982	box 40	folder 36
Grade levels, 1981	box 41	folder 3
Doctoral student directory, 1981 October	box 40	folder 46
Admissions reports, 1981-1984	box 40	folder 25-27
Physical Description: 3 folders		
FOCUS Admissions System documentation, 1982	box 39	folder 59
Registration, 1982	box 41	folder 7
Report on the Future of Community Organization at the Columbia University School of Socal Work: A Student Survey, 1982 March	box 32	folder 17
North Jersey Alumni Advisory Sub-Committee, 1982-1983	box 40	folder 14
Advanced Standing Alumni, 1982-1983	box 40	folder 30
Changes in student handbook, 1983 June 23	box 40	folder 39
Email Campaign Report, 2006 February 20	box 84	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		

Subseries I.6: Conferences and events, 1903-2008			
Title/Description	Instances		
"The First Fifty Years of the School" report, 1903, 1930, 1940	box 9	folder 18	
"Three-Cornered Conference": Child Welfare League, American Association for Organizing Family Social Work, and New York School of Social Work, 1926	box 23	folder 3	
Community Organization Conference, 1931	box 23	folder 18	

Conference on Training for Public Social Work, 1931 June 5 Dean Porter R. Lee – Notes and Conferences, 1934-1936 Conference with Public Welfare Officials on the Scope and Content of Training for the Field of Public Welfare, 1937 Fortieth Anniversary, 1938	box 23 box 23 box 25	folder 2 folder 1
Conference with Public Welfare Officials on the Scope and Content of Training for the Field of Public Welfare, 1937		folder 1
Content of Training for the Field of Public Welfare, 1937	box 25	
Fortieth Anniversary, 1938		folder 28
	box 8	folder 28
Saul Bernstein and others, "The New York School of Social Work, 1898-1941", 1942	box 8	folder 31
Christmas Conference, 1944	box 23	folder 9
History – General, 1947	box 8	folder 32
Fiftieth Anniversary, 1948	box 8	folder 26
Histories and descriptions, circa 1950s-1960s	box 7	folder 9
Lasker Lectures, 1950-1954	box 23	folder 10
Florina Lasker Awards, 1950-1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 25	folder 12-13
Charter Day, 1951	box 8	folder 6
Florina Lasker Memorial Lectures, 1951-1955 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 26	folder 14-17
Columbia University Bicentennial participation, 1952-1954	box 8	folder 2
Jewish Tercentenary Exhibit - Captions, 1953	box 7	folder 11
Arden House Conference: Social Policy and Social Work Education, 1957 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 23	folder 7-8
Rockefeller Award Dinner: 65th anniversary of New York School of Social Work, 1957	box 82	folder 1
Church of Heavenly Rest (event space), 1958-1962	box 23	folder 15
Charles Lionel Chute Special Collection on Child Labor presentation, 1959	box 24	folder 32
Dean Emeritus Walter W. Pettit Memorial Service, 1961	box 34	folder 11
Richard M. Titmuss Lindeman Memorial Lecture, 1962	box 25	folder 34
Founders Day Dinner, 1963 March 27	box 6	folder 10
Arden House Conference: The Role of Government in Promoting Social Change, 1965-1966	box 23	folder 4
Arden House Conference: Organization of Services that	box 23	folder 5

Arden House Conference: The Use of Personnel in Child Welfare Agencies, 1966	box 23	folder 6
Arden House Conference, 1975-1978	box 33	folder 36
New York State Conference on Social Work Education, 1976 October	box 33	folder 18
National Association of Social Workers Fifth Biennial Professional Symposium, 1977	box 34	folder 9
Jewish Board of Guardians Conference on Violent Juveniles literature review, by Barbara Kail, 1978	box 34	folder 5
Accountability: The Use of External Review Systems conference papers, 1980 April	box 39	folder 16
Dean Ginsberg retirement party, 1980-1981	box 39	folder 52
Commencement, 1980-1982	box 39	folder 32-34
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Child Welfare Training Center National Directors meeting, 1981	box 33	folder 39
Home Based Family Centered Services Conference, 1981	box 34	folder 3
New York State Association for Human Services conference, 1981	box 34	folder 4
Ethnicity Conference – Speakers, 1981	box 33	folder 41
National Interdisciplinary Conference on Primary Healthcare, 1981	box 34	folder 10
Adoption Exchange Conference, 1981 November 15-16	box 33	folder 32
National Child Welfare Training Center Directors' Meetings, 1981-1982	box 34	folder 8
Ethnicity Conference – Planning Committee, 1981-1982	box 33	folder 42
Ethnicity Conference – Programs, Schedules, Speakers, 1982	box 34	folder 1
Charles Grosser Lecture, 1982 December	box 39	folder 23
Class of 1957 Silver Anniversary Reunion, 1982 November 5	box 40	folder 19
Metropolitan Area Directors of Field Instruction Conference, 1983	box 34	folder 7
Conference on Social Work Education annual meeting program, 1983 March	box 33	folder 40
Commencement ephemera, 1983, undated	box 7	folder 15
Faculty memorial programs, 1999, undated	box 7	folder 14
Event Invitations, 2004-2008	box 84	folder 11

Includes 2004 Gala invitation

Founders Day, undated	box 8	folder 29
Subseries I.7: Grants, scholarships, and finance	es, 1924-198	5
Title/Description	Instances	
New York School of Social Work endowment, 1924-1930, 1961	box 8	folder 25
Retirement annuities, 1926-1938	box 25	folder 33
Tuition, 1926-1939, 1945-1961 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 24	folder 27-28
School Finances, 1929-1936	box 9	folder 11
New York Foundation grants, 1936-1956	box 42	folder 1
Taxation, 1939, 1942	box 9	folder 17
School Insurance plans, 1942-1946	box 9	folder 8
Public Health Service Training Grant in Psychiatric Social Work, 1947-1950, 1953-1965	box 44	folder 1-11
Physical Description: 11 folders		
Margaret Carnegie Miller correspondence, 1949-1956	box 25	folder 16
Marts & Lundy, Inc. Fundraising Survey, 1950	box 8	folder 30
Public Health Service Fellowships in Psychiatric Social Work, 1950-1955, 1959-1960	box 43	folder 11-15
Physical Description: 5 folders		
Florina Lasker Fellowship, 1951-1956	box 25	folder 14
Eduard C. Lindeman Professorial Chair in Social Philosophy, 1953-1959	box 23	folder 29
Annie B. Jennings portrait, 1954	box 25	folder 10
Survey Associate Papers acquisition, 1954-1962	box 26	folder 5
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Office of Vocational Rehabilitation Fellowships, 1954-1968	box 45	folder 1-4
Physical Description: 4 folders		
VIP Project, 1955	box 26	folder 8
Public Health Service Traineeships in Public Health, 1955-1957	box 42	folder 54
Russell Sage Foundation, 1955-1958	box 44	folder 26
John S. Kennedy portrait, 1956	box 25	folder 11

Gordon Hamilton Fund, 1956-1957	box 25	folder 4
Elise de la Fontaine Robb correspondence, 1956-1957	box 25	folder 7
Homer Folks Papers acquisition, 1956-1958	box 25	folder 5
Marion E. Kenworthy Professorial Chair in Psychiatry, 1956-1961	box 23	folder 27-28
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Dorothy Hutchinson Memorial Fund, 1956-1967	box 25	folder 6
Public Health Service Training Grant for Faculty seminar on Integrating Social Science into the Master's program, 1957-1962	box 42	folder 69
Fellowships, 1957-1969	box 41	folder 1
New York State Department of Correction Probation Scholarship, 1957-1970	box 42	folder 2
Robert White "Father and Son" sculpture, 1958 January 16	box 25	folder 35
Public Health Service Training Grant for Study of Medical- Psychiatric Field Training, 1960-1961	box 43	folder 58
Public Health Service Training Grant in Family Welfare, 1960-1962	box 43	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Mary E. Richmond Collection acquisition, 1960-1964	box 25	folder 17
Columbia University School of Social Work Building Fund and plans, 1960-1966	box 8	folder 22
Public Health Service Traineeships in Psychiatric Social Work, 1960-1975	box 44	folder 12-25
Physical Description: 16 folders		
Public Health Service Training Grant for Student Research Stipends, 1961-1971	box 43	folder 47-57
Physical Description: 10 folders		
Public Health Service Training Grant for Social Work in Corrections, 1961-1974	box 42	folder 41-53
Physical Description: 13 folders		
Public Health Service grant inquiry for Preventive Social Work pilot project, 1962 June 14	box 43	folder 36
Public Health Service Research Grant for Evaluation of Social Work Research Training, 1962-1963	box 42	folder 68
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Short Term Training Grant for Three Institutes on Delinquency, 1962-1963	box 44	folder 45

Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Demonstration Project in Offering Rehabilitative Services to Public Welfare Clients Grant Proposal, 1963 October	box 44	folder 47
Public Health Service Doctoral Research Fellowship, 1963-1964	box 42	folder 67
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Children's Bureau Child Welfare Short Term Training Grant, 1963-1964	box 43	folder 63
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Training Grant – Urban Community Development for Youth, 1963-1964	box 44	folder 42
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Children's Bureau Child Welfare Traineeship Grants, 1963-1965, 1967-1968	box 43	folder 60-62
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Public Health Service Training Grant in Family and Child Welfare, 1963-1971	box 43	folder 3-10
Physical Description: 8 folders		
Public Health Service Training Grant for Group Services, 1963-1974	box 43	folder 21-31
Physical Description: 11 folders		
Public Health Service Mental Health Project Grant for A Social Work Oriented Community Mental Health Center, 1964-1965	box 42	folder 15
Public Health Service Training Grant for Pilot Study of Growth Development Deviation Sequence, 1964-1965	box 43	folder 42
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Training Grant – Urban Community Development for Youth (Mobilization for Youth), 1964-1965	box 44	folder 43
Public Health Service Neurological and Sensory Disease Service Project Grant, 1964-1972	box 43	folder 33-35
Physical Description: 3 folders		
New York State Executive Department Division of Parole Personnel Tuition Contracts, 1965-1966	box 42	folder 4
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Children's Bureau Child Welfare Traineeships and Short-Term Training Grant, 1965-1967	box 43	folder 64-65
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Public Health Service Training Grant for Social Work in Community Organization, 1965-1974	box 42	folder 28-36

Phy	<u>rsical</u>	Descr	ption:	9	folders	

Physical Description. 9 folders		
Public Health Service Mental Health Graduate Training Grant for Psychiatric Social Work, 1965-1977 <u>Physical Description</u> : 12 folders	box 42	folder 55-66
Building Plans and Lindeman Chair proposal, 1966	box 23	folder 26
U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Office of Juvenile Delinquency and Youth Development grants, 1966-1968	box 42	folder 6-7
Physical Description: 2 folders		
U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Office of Juvenile Delinquency and Youth Development grants, 1966-1969	box 32	folder 24
Public Health Service Training Grant for Field Instruction in Practice-Based Research, 1966-1972	box 43	folder 16-20
Physical Description: 5 folders		
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Administration on Aging Training Grant, 1967-1968	box 44	folder 41
Public Health Service Mental Health Training Grant for Social Work - Aging, 1967-1969	box 42	folder 12-13
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders		
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Social and Rehabilitation Service Curriculum Development Grant, 1967-1969	box 44	folder 32
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Social and Rehabilitation Service Child Welfare Training Grant, 1967-1973	box 44	folder 27-31
Physical Description: 5 folders		
National Institute of Mental Health grants review memo, 1968 July 30	box 43	folder 44
Bernard Cornfeld correspondence, 1968-1969	box 39	folder 39
Public Health Service Mental Health Training Grant application for An Experiment in Field Instruction in Community Organization, 1968-1969	box 42	folder 14
Public Health Service Training Grant for Mental Health, 1968-1969	box 43	folder 43
Public Health Service Training Grant for Social Work Career Teachers, 1968-1969	box 43	folder 45
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Social and Rehabilitation Service Training Grants (various), 1968-1970	box 44	folder 34
Public Health Service Training Grant for Student-Managed Colloquium and Symposia, 1969	box 43	folder 46

Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Social and Rehabilitation Service Urban Leadership Training Program Grant, 1969-1972, 1974-1975	box 44	folder 37-40
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Public Health Service Training Grant for Continuing Education in Social Work, 1969-1973	box 42	folder 37-40
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Department of Labor Manpower Administration grant application, 1970	box 44	folder 46
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Social and Rehabilitation Service Short Term Training Program for Administrators, Staff Development Programs Grant, 1972-1973	box 44	folder 33
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Social and Rehabilitation Service Training in Rehabilitation, Child Welfare and Urban Leadership Grant, 1972-1974 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 44	folder 35-36
	harr 20	foldon 66
U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Affirmative Action, 1972-1975	box 39	folder 66
Public Health Service Training Grant for Puerto Rican Community Mental Health Program, 1972-1977	box 43	folder 37-41
Physical Description: 5 folders		
U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Affirmative Action, 1972-1978	box 39	folder 67-70
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2053		
Public Health Service Training Grant application for Training Program in Drug Abuse, 1973	box 43	folder 59
The Lois and Samuel Silverman Fund, 1973-1980	box 40	folder 21
Public Health Service Training Grant for Social Work in Community Mental Health, 1974-1977	box 42	folder 25-27
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Authorizations for Transfer of Grant Funds for Public Health Service Mental Health Training Grant, 1975	box 43	folder 32
Health Manpower Education Initiative grants (U.S. Health Resources Administration), 1975-1976	box 39	folder 64
Financial Aid, 1975-1976	box 41	folder 2
Brookdale Foundation/Dr. Abraham Monk, 1976-1978	box 30	folder 34

Computer Based Management Information System Project, 1977-1978	box 39	folder 37
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Office of Human Development Training Grant Progress Reports, 1977-1978	box 44	folder 44
Robert F. Kennedy Memorial fund, 1979	box 40	folder 15
Narrative of Interdisciplinary Curriculum Development grant renewal application, 1980-1982	box 77	folder 14
Capital budget memos, 1981	box 39	folder 19
Pool Merger (Finance), 1981 June	box 40	folder 12
Executive Summary of Interdisciplinary Curriculum Development grant renewal application, 1981-1983	box 77	folder 13
New York State Department of Social Services/Columbia University Community Services training projects, 1981-1985	box 77	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
New York State Legislative Commission on Expenditure Review, 1982	box 77	folder 20

Title/Description	Instances	
Carnegie Corporation of New York, 1918-1974 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 41	folder 40-41
Children's Village Affiliation memo, 1928	box 23	folder 14
New York City Department of Social Services Paid Education Leave, 1937-1970	box 42	folder 10
Henry Street Settlement, 1937-1975	box 41	folder 29
New York City Board of Education, 1939-1968	box 41	folder 39
Neurological Institute, 1949-1950	box 23	folder 23
Use of Functional Agencies, 1950-1953 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 26	folder 6-7
Children's Court Initiative Project, 1951-1954	box 24	folder 31
New York City Department of Welfare, 1951-1956	box 23	folder 24
Junior League of New York, 1951-1957	box 23	folder 21
Department of Health Training Project, 1953-1956	box 24	folder 38
Institute for the Crippled and Disabled, 1954-1955	box 23	folder 19
New York State Probation Commission Hearing, 1955	box 23	folder 22

Statements to the New York Times on probation disputes, 1955	box 24	folder 12
Columbia Pictures, 1955	box 24	folder 33
Institute of International Education, 1957-1964	box 41	folder 54
New York State Department of Social Services Educational Leave Program, 1957-1971	box 42	folder 8
Vacation and Community Services for the Blind, 1957-1980	box 41	folder 37
Strikes in Agencies, 1959-1966	box 26	folder 4
Project on Public Services for Families and Children, 1960-1962	box 25	folder 25-27
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Children's Bureau, 1960-1966	box 23	folder 12-13
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Vista Training Program, 1966	box 26	folder 9
South Shore Child Guidance Center, 1967-1975	box 41	folder 35
Harlem Neighborhood Council meeting summary, 1968 April	box 33	folder 3
Local 1199 Drug and Hospital Union, 1968, 1973	box 33	folder 8
Foundation of Thanatology, 1970-1975	box 32	folder 29
Harlem Hospital – Policy Review Committee, 1971 July 7	box 33	folder 2
University of Puerto Rico MSW projects, 1971 August 27	box 33	folder 31
Harlem Hospital, 1971, 1973	box 33	folder 1
Laboratory for Community Programming, 1971-1973	box 40	folder 4
Harlem-Dowling Children's Service, 1972-1980	box 41	folder 28
Fulbright Uruguay, 1973	box 32	folder 31
Council on Social Work Education Puerto Rican Task Force Manpower Development Plan, 1973	box 41	folder 24
University of Miami Social work education genetic counseling coursework questionnaire, 1973 October	box 41	folder 16
"Ethnic Groups, Socialization, and the Epidemiology of Drug Use," preliminary report by Irving Lukoff and Judith Brook, 1973 November-December	box 39	folder 58
Hispanic Permanency Planning Project proposal, 1973, 1981	box 41	folder 18
Bernstein Institute Alcoholism coursework survey, 1973-1976	box 41	folder 11

Manhattan Children's Center, 1973-1980	box 41	folder 31
Harlem Teams for Self-Help, Inc., 1974	box 33	folder 4
Commonwealth Fund Health and mental health project proposal, 1974 April	box 41	folder 17
Manhattan Children's Psychiatric Center grant, 1974-1975	box 41	folder 56
Child Abuse Prevention, 1974-1978	box 39	folder 24
International Ladies Garment Workers Union, 1974-1979	box 33	folder 6
St. Dominic's Home, 1974-1980	box 41	folder 36
Queens Hospital Center, 1974-1982	box 41	folder 34
New York State Drug Abuse Control Commission, 1975	box 32	folder 25
Educational Testing Service newsletter, 1975	box 39	folder 55
The Edna McConnell Clark Foundation, 1975 July 8	box 33	folder 30
Jewish Home and Hospital for the Aged, 1975-1976	box 33	folder 7
Puerto Rican Legal Defense Fund Quarterly Report, 1976 Fall	box 33	folder 26
New York City Human Resources Administration/ Department of Social Services Family and Adult Services Advisory Council, 1976-1977	box 34	folder 29
American Hospital Association, 1976-1978	box 30	folder 33
Clove Lakes Nursing Home, 1976-1979	box 41	folder 27
New York State Social Work Education Association, 1977	box 33	folder 19
Affliliation and program development agreements, 1977	box 39	folder 17
Family Service Association of America Coordinated Management Development Project, 1977	box 39	folder 61
National Institute of Mental Health primary care site visit, 1977	box 40	folder 8
Interdisciplinary Student Rural Health Teams proposal, 1977 February	box 41	folder 19
National Institute of Mental Health Social Work Training Branch, 1977 July 21	box 41	folder 57
New York State Department of Mental Hygiene, New York City Regional Office, 1977-1978	box 33	folder 21
Lower East Side Family Union, 1977-1980	box 33	folder 10
	box 33	folder 16-17

School of Social Work Records5800523

School of Social Work Ite	CO1G33000323	
	box 44	folder 48
New York City Department of Probation – Commissioner Jacobs, 1978 June 14	box 33	folder 15
Association for the Help of Retarded Children, 1978-1980	box 41	folder 26
Child Welfare Training Center, 1979-1980 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 31	folder 9-11
Center for Community Planning and Consultation, 1979-1980	box 39	folder 35
New York City Department of Social Services General Social Services #7, Bronx, 1979-1980	box 41	folder 33
Community Services/Community Service Society, 1979-1981	box 32	folder 18
Brookdale Foundation/Dr. Abraham Monk, 1979-1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 31	folder 1-3
"Unmet Neets of Chronically Mentally Ill Patients in the Community," Chuen Lee, M.D., circa 1980s	box 77	folder 9
Child Welfare League of America, 1980	box 31	folder 8
Family and Children's Services, 1980	box 31	folder 12
HR 3434/Adoption Assistance and Child Welfare Act, 1980	box 39	folder 71
New York City Department of Social Services Adoption Unit, 1980	box 41	folder 32
Ford Foundation, 1980 May-June	box 32	folder 30
New York State Council on Children and Families, 1980 October	box 32	folder 20
Center for Geriatrics and Gerontology memo, 1980 October 14	box 39	folder 20
New Jersey Division of Youth and Family Services, 1980-1981	box 32	folder 26
Adoption Resource Center, 1980-1982	box 30	folder 32
Carnegie Corporation, 1981	box 31	folder 4
1981 Guide to Department of Education Programs, 1981	box 32	folder 23
Kenworthy-Swift Foundation, 1981	box 33	folder 9
Metropolitan Hospital – Demonstration Project, 1981	box 33	folder 11
National Child Welfare Training Center, 1981 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 33	folder 12-13
New York Coalition for Prevention in Mental Health, 1981	box 33	folder 14

New York State Council of Voluntary Child Care Agencies Statement of Objectives and Priorities, 1981 Clinical Social Workers Equal Access Bill, 1981 Haiti, 1981 Child Welfare Training Center and Adoption Resource Center Joint Open House, 1981 January University of Arizona Human Services Administration program memo, 1981 February New Jersey Division of Youth and Family Services Hispanic Child Welfare Training grant, 1981-1982 Columbia University Affiliated Hospitals Social Service	box 33 box 39 box 39 box 39 box 41 box 32 box 39 box 77	folder 20 folder 26 folder 62 folder 50 folder 25 folder 27 folder 11-12
Haiti, 1981 Child Welfare Training Center and Adoption Resource Center Joint Open House, 1981 January University of Arizona Human Services Administration program memo, 1981 February New Jersey Division of Youth and Family Services Hispanic Child Welfare Training grant, 1981-1982 Columbia University Affiliated Hospitals Social Service	box 39 box 41 box 32 box 39	folder 62 folder 50 folder 25 folder 27 folder 27
Child Welfare Training Center and Adoption Resource Center Joint Open House, 1981 January University of Arizona Human Services Administration program memo, 1981 February New Jersey Division of Youth and Family Services Hispanic Child Welfare Training grant, 1981-1982 Columbia University Affiliated Hospitals Social Service	box 39 box 31 box 32 box 39	folder 50 folder 25 folder 27 folder 27
Center Joint Open House, 1981 January University of Arizona Human Services Administration program memo, 1981 February New Jersey Division of Youth and Family Services Hispanic Child Welfare Training grant, 1981-1982 Columbia University Affiliated Hospitals Social Service	box 41 box 32 box 39	folder 25 folder 27 folder 27
program memo, 1981 February New Jersey Division of Youth and Family Services Hispanic Child Welfare Training grant, 1981-1982 Columbia University Affiliated Hospitals Social Service	box 32	folder 27 folder 27
Hispanic Child Welfare Training grant, 1981-1982 Columbia University Affiliated Hospitals Social Service	box 39	folder 27
Directors, 1981-1982	box 77	folder 11-12
Entitlement Law Clinic, 1981-1982 Physical Description: 2 folders		
Interdisciplinary Teams and Seminars, 1981-1983 Physical Description: 5 folders	box 77	folder 4-8
Chase Manhattan Bank, 1982	box 31	folder 7
"Dealing with Landlord-Tenant Issues at the Park View Hotel" report, 1982 February 17	box 40	folder 11
Proposed Institute for the Social Welfare of Families and Children, 1982 April	box 32	folder 28
"A Needs Assessment Survey at the Park View Hotel," by Katherine Garrahan, 1982 May	box 77	folder 3
"Friends of the Family: A Strategy to Deal with the Right" report, 1982 October 14	box 39	folder 60
Center for Research and Demonstration, 1982-1983	box 39	folder 21
Preschool Association child care needs survey, 1982-1983	box 41	folder 23
Community Advisory Board, 1983	box 77	folder 10
Council of Jewish Federations, Inc., 1983 March-April	box 32	folder 19
Harriet M. Bartlett Practice Effectiveness Project, 1983-1984	box 39	folder 63
"Birth-to-Three" Project, 1984	box 39	folder 18
Subseries I.9: Deans' correspondence and univer	rsity admin	istration, 1910-2000
itle/Description	Instances	
Columbia University-New York School of Social Work administrative correspondence, 1910-1959	box 8	folder 10-18

Physical Description: 8 folders

Oath of Allegiance, 1934-1941	box 25	folder 22
Memos on Theft in Building, 1935-1939	box 9	folder 20
Teachers College correspondence, 1936-1971 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 44	folder 49-50
Columbia University Press, 1939-1943	box 8	folder 20
Columbia University academic affiliation, 1940-1943	box 8	folder 7
Columbia University correspondence and memos, 1940-1959	box 41	folder 43-45
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Stockholm Petition, 1950	box 26	folder 3
Dean's Letter to Alumni, 1950 July 6	box 5	folder 14
Columbia University honorary degree recommendations, 1950-1968	box 8	folder 19
Dean's Memo to Part-Time Faculty, 1951 October 2	box 5	folder 16
Correspondence with Dr. Charles Brown, 1953-1960 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 25	folder 1-2
Correspondence about Samuel McCune Lindsay, 1954-1956	box 25	folder 15
Handbook and Personnel Practices for Administrative Assistants, 1959	box 11	folder 33
Dean's Report, 1961-1966	box 12	folder 8
Carnegie House – Cooper Hewitt, 1966-1969	box 31	folder 5
Sidney Berengarten correspondence, 1966-1971 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 34	folder 14-16
Columbia University Urban Center proposal, 1968 December 5	box 41	folder 46
McVickar Building, 1971	box 40	folder 5
Dean Werner A. Lutz, University of Connecticut correspondence, 1971, 1980	box 32	folder 22
Faculty Senate, 1971-1973	box 38	folder 65
Columbia University Senate, 1971-1978	box 39	folder 31
Columbia University Memos to Deans, 1971-1979	box 34	folder 17
Marion E. Kenworthy correspondence, 1973-1979	box 40	folder 6

Columbia University Questions on Planning, 1975 December	box 41	folder 22
Dental School memo, 1976 November 10	box 39	folder 53
Deans' correspondence, 1976-1977	box 34	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Mixed correspondence belonging to Ginsberg, Berengarten, and Brager.		
Deans' correspondence, 1976-1977	box 34	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2052		
Scope and Contents		
Mixed correspondence belonging to Ginsberg, Berengarten, and Brager.		
Columbia University Office of Projects and Grants, 1976-1981	box 40	folder 9-10
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Columbia University President's Council of Deans meeting agendas, 1977 September-October	box 35	folder 28
Sidney Berengarten correspondence, 1977-1978	box 34	folder 24
Sidney Berengarten correspondence, 1977-1978	box 34	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2053		
Inter American University of Puerto Rico correspondence, 1978	box 39	folder 73
Columbia University Center for the Study of Human Rights, 1978 March 29	box 41	folder 42
Columbia University Abstracts of the Meetings of the Trustees, 1978 March-May	box 39	folder 28
School of Library Service, 1978 April 19	box 40	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Memo from Dean Richard L. Darling.		
Facilities for the School of Social Work memo, 1979 September 24	box 39	folder 54
Administrative Seminar, 1980	box 34	folder 30

Mitchell I. Ginsberg letter to retired faculty, 1980 October 15	box 34	folder 18
University Seminar on Human Rights, 1980 October 20	box 38	folder 22
Geraldine Esposito Incoming Correspondence, 1981	box 34	folder 12
Geraldine Esposito Outgoing Correspondence, 1981	box 34	folder 13
Memos to Dean Ginsberg from Dean Brager, 1981	box 34	folder 20
Columbia Center for Social Sciences brochure, 1981	box 39	folder 22
Columbia University Press, 1981	box 39	folder 29
Effort Certification Reports, 1981 January	box 41	folder 14
Memos to Dean George Brager, 1981-1982	box 34	folder 19
Memos to Dean Hoffman from Dean Gitterman, 1981-1982	box 34	folder 21
Alex Gitterman correspondence, 1982	box 34	folder 26
Intergovernmental relations memo, 1982 October 25	box 39	folder 74
Alex Gitterman correspondence, 1982-1983	box 34	folder 27
Alex Gitterman correspondence, 1982-1983	box 34	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2058		
Dean's Holiday Cards, 1990s-2000s	box 84	folder 12

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Office of Development and Alumni Relations, 1898-2012

Scope and Contents

Series II: Office of Development and Alumni Relations contains records primarily related to the alumni association's annual activities and fundraising work on behalf of the School of Social Work. The bulk of the collection's photographs are located in this series. Series II includes portrait files for school faculty, administrators, and Alumni Association leadership, as well as extensive photographic documentation of Association events circa 1970s-2000s. Earlier photographs, primarily portraits of faculty and administrators, appear to have been gathered for the School of Social Work's 1998 Centennial celebration.

Series II also includes some minutes of the School of Social Work Advisory Council dating from the 1980s and 1990s. Earlier Advisory Council minutes were found among the records kept by the Office of the Dean and retained in Series I. The reason for the division in custody is unclear.

e/Description	Instances	
Historical photographs, later prints and photocopies, circa 1898-1910s	box 61	folder 19
Historical photographs, 1898-1959	box 64	folder 60-62
Physical Description: 3 folders		
<u>Physical Description</u> : Mostly photocopies or later duplicates.		
Negatives, various (duplicates), circa 1900, 1960s, 1990s	box 66	folder 17
Historical photographs and documents, 1902-1974	box 61	folder 10
<u>Physical Description</u> : Mostly photocopies, 2 original prints of 1900s-1920s photos.		
Scope and Contents		
Alumni newsletters and historical documents.		
Columbia University School of Social Work historical documents, 1942, 1975, 1998	box 68	folder 45
The Hearn Award for Social Action, 1946-1947	box 68	folder 11
Norma and Murray Hearn Social Action Award presentation remarks, 1949	box 5	folder 12
Carnegie Mansion - historical, 1949-1993	box 61	folder 4
Arden House Conference for Deans, circa 1950s	box 63	folder 22
Historical photographs, various, circa 1950s-1970s	box 61	folder 12
Hirshhorn International Reception, 1950s	box 64	folder 59
International Conference of Social Work, 1950s	box 64	folder 71
Classes, 1950s, 1970s, 1990s	box 63	folder 69
Dwight D. Eisenhower, 1950	box 61	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Statement on the separation of New York School of Social Work from the Community Service Society.		
Alumni Association mixed historical materials, 1951-1998	box 62	folder 32
Alumni Association, Corporation , 1952-1959	box 61	folder 2

New York School of Social Work charter, etc.

Columbia University School of Social Work Historical, 1954, 1962-1963, 1988	box 61	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Materials on Columbia University School of Social Work name change and historical essays on the School of Social Work for various anniversaries.		
Founders Day, 1954-1963	box 68	folder 46
Founders Day, 1957 May	box 64	folder 18
Rockefeller Social Service Award, 1957, undated	box 65	folder 68
Exchange program South America, circa 1960s	box 64	folder 3
Trustees reception: Ann Brewer, Marion Kenworthy, circa 1960s	box 65	folder 134
Social Work in action, circa 1960s-1993	box 65	folder 111
Ethel Wise Awards, 1960s	box 66	folder 4
Alumni Conference, 1960s, 1970-1992, 1993, 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 63	folder 13-18
Commencement programs, 1960s-1980s <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 68	folder 12-14
Commencement, 1960s-2000	box 63	folder 74-83
Physical Description: 10 folders		
Javits, Jacob , 1963 March 27	box 64	folder 78
Scope and Contents		
Telegram, original; no photographs.		
"Themes for a History: The First Hundred Years of the Columbia University School of Social Work," by Alfred Kahn, 1963, 1998	box 66	folder 63
Reception for donors, 1965 May 20	box 65	folder 61
Alumni conference photograph album, 1966	box 66	folder 54
Carnegie Mansion events, including student protests, 1966-1968	box 66	folder 57
Polier, Judge Justine and Polier Lectures, circa 1970s-1993	box 65	folder 58
Anniversary Reunions, 1970s-1990s	box 63	folder 21

Special events, 1970s-1990s	box 65	folder 115
Ford Foundation party, United States-United Kingdom project, 1972	box 64	folder 17
Doctoral program 25th anniversary, 1975 May 1	box 63	folder 100
Contact sheets, various events, 1976-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 63	folder 84-86
Alumni Federation medalists, 1976, 1994-2001	box 69	folder 29
Monk, Dr. Abraham reception, 1977-1978	box 65	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Reception planning documents; no photographs.		
Lucille N. Austin, School of Social Work, Low Library Faculty Room, 1978 October 18	box 58	
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes	1 61	6.11 =
Lucille N. Austin Visiting Fellow Lecture, 1978-1988	box 61	folder 7
Sidney Berengarten retirement party, 1979 May 8	box 63	folder 35
Phoneathon and board meeting	box 65	folder 56
Courtney McKeeman Memorial, circa 1980s	box 65	folder 13
Newsletter historical photographs, circa 1980s	box 65	folder 40
Purchase program, circa 1980s	box 65	folder 60
Chinese delegation visit, 1980s	box 63	folder 51
Austin Lectures, 1980s-1990s <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 63	folder 23-25
McGill reception, 1980 March 25	box 65	folder 12
Alumni Reception, 1980 May	box 63	folder 20
Hyman Weiner Memorial Tribute, 1981 April 27	box 65	folder 142
Mitchell Ginsberg retirement party, 1981 May 5	box 64	folder 34
Grosser, Charles lecture, 1982 December 2	box 64	folder 43
Alumni VIPs, 1982-1984	box 69	folder 37
Alumni Westchester Program, 1982-1985	box 69	folder 38
Shad Hoffman retirement party, 1983 May 18	box 64	folder 65
Virginia Bellsmith Memorial, 1983 May 19	box 63	folder 32
Eveline Burns Memorial, 1985	box 63	folder 45
Alumni dinner and conference, 1985 April 27, 1992-1993, 1995-1997, 2000	box 66	folder 20-26

Physical Description: 7 folders

Mark Levy Memorial, 1986 February 13	box 64	folder 108
Oral History Day, 1986 September 18	box 65	folder 44
Minority Issues Conference, 1987 December 11	box 65	folder 25
Exhibit photos, 90th Anniversary, 1988	box 64	folder 4
Columbia University School of Social Work 90th Anniversary, 1988	box 68	folder 15
90th Anniversary conference, 1988 September 14-15	box 66	folder 52
Wien Award, 1988, 1993	box 66	folder 3
Martin Whiteman Retirement Party, 1989 November 27	box 65	folder 44
Deans of the School of Social Work, 1989, undated	box 62	folder 30
Overbrook Award, circa 1990s	box 65	folder 50
Albert Musher reception, Low Library, 1990s	box 66	folder 53
Smart Professorship, 1990s	box 66	folder 37
Commencement, 1990s, 1997	box 66	folder 35-36
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Physical Description: 2 folders Louard Scholarship Auction, 1990s, 1997 December, 2000 November 30 Physical Description: 3 folders	box 66	folder 30-32
Louard Scholarship Auction, 1990s, 1997 December, 2000 November 30	box 66	folder 30-32
Louard Scholarship Auction, 1990s, 1997 December, 2000 November 30 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders		
Louard Scholarship Auction, 1990s, 1997 December, 2000 November 30 Physical Description: 3 folders Sculpture unveiling event, 1990	box 66	folder 51
Louard Scholarship Auction, 1990s, 1997 December, 2000 November 30 Physical Description: 3 folders Sculpture unveiling event, 1990 Irving Lukoff retirement party, 1991 May 6 Portraits and event photographs: contact sheets and	box 66	folder 51 folder 50
Louard Scholarship Auction, 1990s, 1997 December, 2000 November 30 Physical Description: 3 folders Sculpture unveiling event, 1990 Irving Lukoff retirement party, 1991 May 6 Portraits and event photographs: contact sheets and negatives, 1991-1992	box 66	folder 51 folder 50
Louard Scholarship Auction, 1990s, 1997 December, 2000 November 30 Physical Description: 3 folders Sculpture unveiling event, 1990 Irving Lukoff retirement party, 1991 May 6 Portraits and event photographs: contact sheets and negatives, 1991-1992 Physical Description: 4 folders	box 66 box 66 box 62	folder 51 folder 50 folder 27-30
Louard Scholarship Auction, 1990s, 1997 December, 2000 November 30 Physical Description: 3 folders Sculpture unveiling event, 1990 Irving Lukoff retirement party, 1991 May 6 Portraits and event photographs: contact sheets and negatives, 1991-1992 Physical Description: 4 folders National Association of Social Workers event, 1992	box 66 box 62 box 66	folder 51 folder 50 folder 27-30 folder 49
Louard Scholarship Auction, 1990s, 1997 December, 2000 November 30 Physical Description: 3 folders Sculpture unveiling event, 1990 Irving Lukoff retirement party, 1991 May 6 Portraits and event photographs: contact sheets and negatives, 1991-1992 Physical Description: 4 folders National Association of Social Workers event, 1992 Student Welfare rally, 1992	box 66 box 62 box 66 box 66	folder 51 folder 50 folder 27-30 folder 49 folder 48
Louard Scholarship Auction, 1990s, 1997 December, 2000 November 30 Physical Description: 3 folders Sculpture unveiling event, 1990 Irving Lukoff retirement party, 1991 May 6 Portraits and event photographs: contact sheets and negatives, 1991-1992 Physical Description: 4 folders National Association of Social Workers event, 1992 Student Welfare rally, 1992 United Nations Conference, 1992	box 66 box 62 box 66 box 66 box 65	folder 51 folder 50 folder 27-30 folder 49 folder 48 folder 137
Louard Scholarship Auction, 1990s, 1997 December, 2000 November 30 Physical Description: 3 folders Sculpture unveiling event, 1990 Irving Lukoff retirement party, 1991 May 6 Portraits and event photographs: contact sheets and negatives, 1991-1992 Physical Description: 4 folders National Association of Social Workers event, 1992 Student Welfare rally, 1992 United Nations Conference, 1992 Maternal and Child Health Conference, 1992 May Press release: Irwin Garfinkel Named First Ginsberg	box 66 box 62 box 66 box 66 box 65 box 65	folder 51 folder 50 folder 27-30 folder 49 folder 48 folder 137 folder 6
Louard Scholarship Auction, 1990s, 1997 December, 2000 November 30 Physical Description: 3 folders Sculpture unveiling event, 1990 Irving Lukoff retirement party, 1991 May 6 Portraits and event photographs: contact sheets and negatives, 1991-1992 Physical Description: 4 folders National Association of Social Workers event, 1992 Student Welfare rally, 1992 United Nations Conference, 1992 Maternal and Child Health Conference, 1992 May Press release: Irwin Garfinkel Named First Ginsberg Professor, 1992 July 17	box 66 box 62 box 66 box 66 box 65 box 65 box 66	folder 51 folder 50 folder 27-30 folder 49 folder 48 folder 137 folder 6 folder 62
Louard Scholarship Auction, 1990s, 1997 December, 2000 November 30 Physical Description: 3 folders Sculpture unveiling event, 1990 Irving Lukoff retirement party, 1991 May 6 Portraits and event photographs: contact sheets and negatives, 1991-1992 Physical Description: 4 folders National Association of Social Workers event, 1992 Student Welfare rally, 1992 United Nations Conference, 1992 Maternal and Child Health Conference, 1992 May Press release: Irwin Garfinkel Named First Ginsberg Professor, 1992 July 17 Teach-In Rally, 1992 October	box 66 box 66 box 66 box 66 box 65 box 65 box 65 box 65	folder 51 folder 50 folder 27-30 folder 49 folder 48 folder 137 folder 6 folder 62 folder 130

Carnegie Mansion reunion, 1993	box 70	folder 35
Carnegie Mansion reunion, 1993 May 20	box 63	folder 49
Event photographs: contact sheets and negatives, 1994-2000	box 61	folder 22-26
Physical Description: 5 folders		
Student Orientation, 1995	box 66	folder 47
Lucille Austin Lecture, 1995-1996	box 66	folder 40-41
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Compton Professorship reception, 1996	box 66	folder 44
Mitchell Ginsberg memorial, 1996	box 66	folder 42
Ruth Harris Ottman reception, 1996 January 15	box 66	folder 46
Goldson Lecture, 1996 March	box 66	folder 43
Smart Reception, 1996 October 30	box 66	folder 45
Meyer memorial, 1997 April 7	box 66	folder 37
Workplace Center Conference, 1997 November 17	box 66	folder 10
Wine, cheese, and networking, 1997, 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 66	folder 27-28
Congressional Records, 100th anniversary, 1997-1998	box 61	folder 3
Centennial: VIPs, 1998	box 63	folder 50
Low Library Centennial Reception photograph, 1998	box 61	folder 17
Maurice Russell Memorial, 1998	box 65	folder 85
School of Social Work 100th Anniversary, Plenaries I-III, 1998 June 12 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 videocassettes (VHS)	box 58	
Scholarship Awards, 1998	box 65	folder 96
Centennial exhibit, 1998-1999	box 66	folder 33-34
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Boat ride, 1998-2003	box 68	folder 6
Groundbreaking for new building, 1999	box 64	folder 44
Sidney Berengarten Memorial, 1999	box 69	folder 39
School events, 1999, undated	box 65	folder 98
Faculty memorials and tributes, 1999-2005, undated	box 61	folder 13

School of Social Work Records5800523

	box 64	folder 47
Alumni and Deans' receptions, 2000 April-May	box 63	folder 8
Architect's reception, 2000 May 18	box 66	folder 29
Winston, Carole Scholarship, 2000, undated	box 66	folder 7
Celebration of Dean Feldman's retirement, 2001	box 66	folder 19
Washington, D.C. event, home of Charlotte and Peter Ehrenhaft, 2001	box 66	folder 18
A Tribute to Dean Ronald A. Feldman, Kaplan Penthouse, Lincoln Center, 2001 April	box 58	
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS)		
Alumni Conference, 2002	box 56	folder 8
Commencement, 2002	box 56	folder 6
Dean's reception, 2002	box 56	folder 13
Dinner at Terrace, 2002	box 56	folder 14
Florida reception, 2002	box 56	folder 2
Graduation: Provost's event, 2002	box 56	folder 3
Louard Scholarship Benefit, 2002	box 56	folder 5
Mary Richmond Society reception, 2002	box 56	folder 10
Negatives from Goldson, 2002	box 56	folder 9
Renee Solomon retirement party, 2002	box 56	folder 11
Spitzer reception, 2002	box 56	folder 1
Louard, 2002 March 9	box 56	folder 15
Strategic Planning meetings, 2002 May 13-14	box 56	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2027		
Judith Marks retirement, 2002 September 9	box 56	folder 7
Commencement, 2003	box 56	folder 20
Ginsberg, Ida memorial service, 2003	box 64	folder 32
Goldson Lecture, 2003	box 56	folder 21
Groundbreaking for new building, 2003	box 56	folder 18
Ikegami lecture, 2003	box 56	folder 16
Orientation, 2003	box 68	folder 7-8

Physical Description: 2 folders

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Wednesday Lecture Series, 2005-2009	box 68	folder 16
Alumni Event Invitations, 2006-2008	box 84	folder 13
Alumni Association Hall of Fame Biographies, 2006	box 84	folder 14
Alumni Visiting Scholar Program flyers, circa 2010s	box 62	folder 31
1909 White House Conference, undated	box 61	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Later copy of a photograph from the 1909 Conference on the Care of Dependent Children.		
Ginsberg Memorial Service, undated	box 58	

Subseries II.2: Meetings, 1947-2007		
Title/Description	Instances	
Alumni Presidents, 1914-present, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 69	folder 1-2
Alumni Association meeting minutes, 1915-1928	box 83	folder 1
Correspondence, circa 1930s-1970s	box 69	folder 31
Historical, 1932-1962, 2003	box 69	folder 33-36
Board Executive Committee rosters, 1943-1978	box 83	folder 2-3
Columbia University School of Social Work Alumni Association Board meeting minutes, 1947, 1951-1957 Physical Description: 3 folders	box 66	folder 58-60
Certificate of Incorporation (name change), 1952, 1962-1963	box 69	folder 32
Alumni Association meeting minutes, 1952 October-1980 September Physical Description: 18 folders	box 69	folder 4-21
Abramson, Pearl, 1957-1958 Biographical / Historical	box 83	folder 6
President, Alumni Association.		
Advisory Council minutes, 1964 January 16-1971 May 13	box 70	folder 43
Alumni Association Bylaws, 1969 June, 1986 August	box 69	folder 3
Executive Committee minutes, 1969-1972	box 69	folder 22
Annual Board Meeting, 1974, 1979	box 69	folder 24-25

<u>Physical Description</u>: 2 folders

Regional meetings, 1979 July-November	box 69	folder 28
Executive Committee roster, 1980-1985	box 69	folder 23
Executive Committee minutes, 1981-1985	box 83	folder 4
Board ballot, 1981	box 69	folder 26
Board meeting, 1981 June 20	box 63	folder 38
Hilton Hotel Alumni meeting, 1982 March 18	box 64	folder 58
Social Work Board Meeting, 1982 April 28	box 65	folder 110
Carnegie Mansion Committee, 1985, 1993	box 70	folder 36
Advisory Council meeting minutes, 1987-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : 17 folders	box 70	folder 1-17
Advisory Council Bylaws, 1990, 1993	box 70	folder 28
Advisory Council correspondence and memos, 1990-1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 70	folder 24-27
Executive Committee, Advisory Council, 1990-1993	box 70	folder 21
Student Life Committee, Advisory Council, 1990-1993	box 70	folder 22
Alumni Association newsletter, miscellaneous, 1991-1992	box 69	folder 30
Nominating Committee, Advisory Council, 1991-1992	box 70	folder 18
Curriculum Committee, Advisory Council, 1991-1993	box 70	folder 19
Development Committee, Advisory Council, 1991-1993	box 70	folder 20
Advisory Council membership, 1992	box 70	folder 23
Letter to President Rupp from Richard Cloward, 1993 September 13	box 66	folder 64
Alumni Board meeting, 2001 June 14	box 63	folder 5
Board roster, 2001-2002	box 69	folder 27
Board members and annual reports, 2002	box 83	folder 5
By-Laws, circa 2005	box 84	folder 15
Board Members and Committee Chairs, 2006-2007	box 84	folder 16
Subseries II.3: Portrait files, circa 1900-2000s		
Title/Description	Instances	
Advisory Council photographs, circa 1950s	box 61	folder 16
Advisory Council VIPs, 1960s-1990s	box 63	folder 4
Alumni and faculty, 1992	box 63	folder 9

Alumni Association Board, 1970-circa 2000	box 63	folder 10
Alumni Association photographs, 1962 November	box 66	folder 55
Alumni Association presidents, 1963-1997	box 63	folder 19
Alumni association presidents, 1959-1999 Physical Description: 2 folders	box 61	folder 14-15
Alumni Association VIPs, 1960s-1990s	box 63	folder 11-12
Physical Description: 2 folders	DOX 03	101de1 11-12
Alumni photographs, 1960s-1990s	box 61	folder 18
Alumni photographs, general, 1960s-1990s <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 63	folder 6-7
Austin, Lucille portrait, 1988	box 63	folder 26
Bailey, Essie, 1980s	box 63	folder 27
Bakalar, Sandra, circa 1980s	box 63	folder 28
Baker, Marjorie, undated	box 63	folder 29
Beck, Bertram M., circa 1970, 1990	box 63	folder 30
Bellsmith, Virginia, 1970s	box 63	folder 31
Berengarten, Sidney, circa 1950-1980	box 63	folder 34
Berengarten, Sidney, 1960s-1990s	box 68	folder 10
Berkman, Barbara, 2002 March 19	box 63	folder 36
Bermingham, Grace, circa 1980s	box 63	folder 33
Blach, Emily, 1954	box 63	folder 37
Brager, George, 1980s	box 63	folder 39
Brewer, Ann, circa 1950s-1960s	box 63	folder 40
Brokaw, Tom, 1990s	box 63	folder 41
Bronfman, Marjorie, 1988	box 63	folder 42
Burnette, Denise, 1991, 1993	box 63	folder 43
Burns, Eveline M., 1950s-1980s	box 63	folder 44
Buttenwieser, Helen, circa 1980	box 63	folder 46
Caldwell, Sara, circa 1990	box 63	folder 47
Cannon, Antoinette, circa 1930	box 63	folder 48
Christ, Grace, 1992	box 63	folder 52
Class of 1907, undated	box 63	folder 2

Physical Description: Later copy.

Class of 1954 photograph, 1954	box 66	folder 56
Class photographs, 1940s, 1953-1961,1963-1966, 1968-1970	box 63	folder 53-68
Physical Description: 16 folders		
Cloward, Richard, circa 1980s-1990s	box 63	folder 70
Cogan, Maureen, 1990s	box 63	folder 71
Cohen, Dr. Nathan, 1950s-1980s	box 63	folder 72
Columbia University campus, 1990s	box 63	folder 73
Council on Social Work Education Minority Fellows, 1990s	box 63	folder 87
Photographs: D, various, 1940, circa 1980s-1990s	box 63	folder 88
Dalai Lama, circa 2000	box 63	folder 89
Dalmer Hoskins, Distinguished Visiting Scholar, 2003	box 56	folder 26
Davis, Kathalynn, circa 2000s	box 63	folder 90
Deans of the School of Social Work, 1960s-1990s	box 63	folder 91
DeForest, Robert W. portrait, 1950s	box 63	folder 93
Delgado, Melvin, circa 1990s	box 63	folder 94
Delliquadri, Fred, 1960s-1980s	box 63	folder 95
Development and Alumni Relations staff, 1991	box 63	folder 96
Devine, Edward T., circa 1900s-1910s	box 63	folder 97
DiMaggio, Joe, 1990	box 63	folder 98
Doctoral graduates, 1970s-1990s	box 63	folder 99
Dore, Martha, 1992	box 63	folder 101
Douglas, Helen Gahagan, circa 1960s-1970s	box 63	folder 102
Dowling, Jessie, circa 1980s	box 63	folder 103
Dumpson, James, circa 1990	box 63	folder 104
Eatmon, Rubina, 1980s	box 64	folder 1
Erskine, Kenneth, circa 1970s	box 64	folder 2
Faculty, 1920s, 1950s-1990s <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 64	folder 5-7
Faculty and students, 1970s-1980s	box 64	folder 8
Faculty biographies, circa 1960s-1980s	box 70	folder 41

Faculty portraits, 2003	box 68	folder 9
Faculty teaching, 1993	box 64	folder 9
Faculty/Deans portraits: contact sheets, circa 2000s	box 61	folder 21
Fanshel, David, 1980s-1992	box 64	folder 10
Fieldwork directors, 1988	box 64	folder 12
Fieldwork students, 1970s, 1990s	box 64	folder 13
Finestone, Samuel, 1960s-1970s	box 64	folder 14
Fiorito, Eunice, 1981	box 64	folder 15
Fizdale, Ruth, circa 1980s	box 64	folder 16
Former faculty and alumni, circa 1970s-1990s	box 61	folder 11
Freedman Lounge, 1980s-1990s	box 64	folder 20
Freedman, Frances, 1980s, 1992	box 64	folder 19
Freedman, Nina, 1980s	box 64	folder 21
Freeman, Linda, 1990-1993	box 64	folder 22
Friedlander, Martha, 1970s-1992	box 64	folder 23
Friend, Maurice, undated	box 64	folder 24
Friendly, Fred, circa 1980s	box 64	folder 25
Funnye-Goldson, Mary, 1980s-1990s	box 64	folder 26
Gallagher, Brenda and Frank, 1997, 2000	box 64	folder 27
Gardner, Sylvia Betz, 1991	box 64	folder 28
Garfinkel, Irwin, 1992	box 64	folder 29
Gavrin, Joseph, 1970s	box 64	folder 30
Gershenson, Charles, 2000	box 64	folder 31
Ginsberg, Mitchell, 1950s-1990s	box 64	folder 33
Gitterman, Alex, 1990s	box 64	folder 36
Glenn, John M., 1901	box 64	folder 37
Goldstein, Eda, 2000	box 64	folder 38
Gonzalez Scholarship, 1991-1998	box 64	folder 39
Gore, Al, 1997 October	box 64	folder 40
Gore, Tipper, 1998 June	box 64	folder 41
Grossbard, Hyman, circa 1970s	box 64	folder 42

Hackshaw, James, 1960s, 1980s	box 64	folder 46
Halpin, John, 1990s	box 64	folder 48
Hamilton, Gordon, 1940s-1950s	box 64	folder 49
Hannigan, Tony, 1992	box 64	folder 50
Harewood, Phyllis, 1970s, 2000	box 64	folder 51
Hart, Ronald, 1980	box 64	folder 52
Hausner, Stowe, 1980s	box 64	folder 53
Hecker, Sigrid, circa 1980	box 64	folder 54
Heimerdinger, John F. and Jane, 1980s	box 64	folder 55
Hellenbrand, Shirley, 1980s-1991	box 64	folder 56
Hester, Melvin, 1970s	box 64	folder 57
Hoffman, Linda, 2000	box 64	folder 63
Hoffman, Shad, 1970	box 64	folder 64
Hollis, Florence, 1970s-1980s	box 64	folder 66
Holloway, Stephen, circa 1980	box 64	folder 67
Hoptner, Harriet, 1970s	box 64	folder 68
Hutchinson, Dorothy, 1940s-1950s	box 64	folder 69
Insel, Ruth, 2003 March 30	box 64	folder 70
Ivanoff, Andre, 1991	box 64	folder 72
Jackson, Aurora, 1991-1992	box 64	folder 73
Jackson, Helene, 1992	box 64	folder 74
Jackson, Jesse, 1997 November	box 64	folder 75
James, Lillian, circa 1970s	box 64	folder 76
Janover, Howard G., 1970s-1980s	box 64	folder 77
Jellinek, Margherita, 1991-1992	box 64	folder 79
Jenkins, Shirley, circa 1980	box 64	folder 81
Jennings, Annie B. portrait, undated	box 64	folder 80
Johnson, Kenneth, circa 1950s	box 64	folder 82
Johnson, Kenneth and Jane Hoey, circa 1950s	box 64	folder 83
Jones, James, circa 1980-1990	box 64	folder 84
Jones, Shirley, circa 1980s	box 64	folder 85
Jordan, Charles, circa 1950	box 64	folder 86

Jordan, Vernon, 1970s-1980s	box 64	folder 87
Photographs: K, various, 1970s-1990s	box 64	folder 88
Kahn, Alfred, 1970s-1990s	box 64	folder 89
Kaiser, Clara, 1960s-1970s	box 64	folder 90
Kamerman, Sheila, 1980s-1990s	box 64	folder 91
Kappner, Augusta, 1980s-1990s	box 64	folder 92
Katze, Charles, 1980s-1990s	box 64	folder 93
Katzki, Kate, circa 1990	box 64	folder 94
Kemp, Susan, 1992	box 64	folder 95
Kennedy, President John F., circa 1960	box 64	folder 96
Kerrigan, Irene, circa 1980	box 64	folder 97
Kinoy, Susan, circa 1980s	box 64	folder 98
Kirk, Stuart, 1991	box 64	folder 99
Kolomeyer, Karen and Jesusa Ortiz, circa 1970s	box 64	folder 100
Kostman, Henrietta, 1965 June	box 64	folder 101
Kowal, Carroll, 1970s-1980s	box 64	folder 102
Langer, Robert, 1980s	box 64	folder 103
Lee, Frank, 1949, 1997	box 64	folder 104
Lee, Porter W., circa 1930s	box 64	folder 105
Levitt, Louis, circa 1980	box 64	folder 106
Levitt, Marilyn, 1990s	box 64	folder 107
Lewis, L. Myrna, 2000 May	box 64	folder 109
Lightburn, Anita, 1992	box 64	folder 110
Liliuokalani Children's Center, 1970s	box 64	folder 111
Lindeman, Eduard C., circa 1950s, 1980s	box 64	folder 112
Louard, Agnes, 1990s-2000	box 64	folder 114
Lowenstein, Helen, 1990s	box 64	folder 115
Lowry, Fern, undated	box 64	folder 116
Lukoff, Irving, circa 1980s-1990s	box 64	folder 117
Magen, Randy W., 1993	box 65	folder 1
Marks, Judith, 1991	box 65	folder 2
Marks, Linda Beth, circa 1990	box 65	folder 3

Martin, Helene G., 1991	box 65	folder 4
Martin, Marsha, circa 1970s, 1997	box 65	folder 5
Mattaini, Mark A., 1991	box 65	folder 7
Mayer, Jane, circa 1990	box 65	folder 8
Mayo, Leonard (Children's Village), circa 1920s <u>Physical Description</u> : Photocopied materials; no photographs.	box 65	folder 9
Mayor Robert Wagner photograph, 1950s	box 61	folder 20
McCaffrey, Miriam, circa 1960s	box 65	folder 10
McGill, William, circa 1970s	box 65	folder 11
McLaughlin, Megan, circa 1990, 2000	box 65	folder 14
McVickar Hall, 2007	box 65	folder 16
McVickar Hall, renovated, first floor, circa 1990s	box 65	folder 15
Merle, Sherman, 1997 September	box 65	folder 17
Mesnikoff, Alvin, circa 1990s	box 65	folder 18
Messer, Evelyn, circa 2000	box 65	folder 19
Meyer, Carol H., 1943-1997	box 65	folder 20
Meyers, Dorothea Sill, 1943	box 65	folder 21
Miller, Irving, 1980s	box 65	folder 22
Miller, Rosalind, 1963-2000	box 65	folder 23
Miller, Sam, 1991	box 65	folder 24
Mondros, Jackie, 1980s	box 65	folder 26
Monk, Abraham, 1978-1992	box 65	folder 28
Moore, Bishop Emerson, 1983, 1995	box 65	folder 30
Moore, Eleanor, circa 1950s	box 65	folder 29
Moreno, Claudia, 1993	box 65	folder 31
Mui, Ada, 1991	box 65	folder 32
Mullen, Edward, 1991	box 65	folder 33
Mulreany, Robert, Trustee, circa 1950s	box 65	folder 34
Musher, Albert, circa 1990s-2001	box 65	folder 35
Nash, Doris, 1997	box 65	folder 36
Nayowith, Susan, circa 2000	box 65	folder 37
Naustadtar Evalva circa 1040s		

School of Social Work Records5800523

	box 65	folder 38
New Building, 2000 May 18	box 65	folder 39
Nieves, Josephine, 1997	box 65	folder 41
Office staff, Alumni and Development, 2000	box 65	folder 42
Ohlin, Lloyd, circa 1960s	box 65	folder 43
Orcutt, Ben Avis, circa 1970s	box 65	folder 45
O'Reilly, William, 1992	box 65	folder 46
Ortiz, Rita, 1992-1993	box 65	folder 47
Ottman, Ruth, 1988, 1993, 1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 65	folder 48-49
Photographs: P, various, 1960s-1990s	box 65	folder 51
Pantoja, Antonia, undated	box 65	folder 52
Scope and Contents		
New York Times obituary photocopies; no photographs.		
The Pathfinder Series: Herman D. Stein, Florence Hollis, Carol H. Meyer, Mitchell I. Ginsberg, Sidney Berengarten,	box 58	
undated		
undated Physical Description : 2 videocassettes (VHS)		
	box 65	folder 53
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS)	box 65	folder 53 folder 54
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS) Perkins, Frances, undated		
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS) Perkins, Frances, undated Perlman, Helen HarrisAustin Lecturer, undated	box 65	folder 54
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS) Perkins, Frances, undated Perlman, Helen HarrisAustin Lecturer, undated Pettit, Walter, circa 1940s	box 65	folder 54 folder 55
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS) Perkins, Frances, undated Perlman, Helen HarrisAustin Lecturer, undated Pettit, Walter, circa 1940s Piven, Frances Fox, circa 1970s-1980s	box 65 box 65	folder 54 folder 55 folder 57
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS) Perkins, Frances, undated Perlman, Helen HarrisAustin Lecturer, undated Pettit, Walter, circa 1940s Piven, Frances Fox, circa 1970s-1980s Polsky, Howard, 1991, 1995	box 65 box 65 box 65	folder 54 folder 55 folder 57 folder 59
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS) Perkins, Frances, undated Perlman, Helen HarrisAustin Lecturer, undated Pettit, Walter, circa 1940s Piven, Frances Fox, circa 1970s-1980s Polsky, Howard, 1991, 1995 Reed, Muriel, 1991-2000	box 65 box 65 box 65 box 65	folder 54 folder 55 folder 57 folder 59 folder 62
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS) Perkins, Frances, undated Perlman, Helen HarrisAustin Lecturer, undated Pettit, Walter, circa 1940s Piven, Frances Fox, circa 1970s-1980s Polsky, Howard, 1991, 1995 Reed, Muriel, 1991-2000 Regensburg, Jeanette, circa 1960s	box 65 box 65 box 65 box 65 box 65	folder 54 folder 55 folder 57 folder 59 folder 62 folder 63
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS) Perkins, Frances, undated Perlman, Helen HarrisAustin Lecturer, undated Pettit, Walter, circa 1940s Piven, Frances Fox, circa 1970s-1980s Polsky, Howard, 1991, 1995 Reed, Muriel, 1991-2000 Regensburg, Jeanette, circa 1960s Rehr, Helen, 1993-2005	box 65 box 65 box 65 box 65 box 65 box 65	folder 54 folder 55 folder 57 folder 59 folder 62 folder 63 folder 64
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS) Perkins, Frances, undated Perlman, Helen HarrisAustin Lecturer, undated Pettit, Walter, circa 1940s Piven, Frances Fox, circa 1970s-1980s Polsky, Howard, 1991, 1995 Reed, Muriel, 1991-2000 Regensburg, Jeanette, circa 1960s Rehr, Helen, 1993-2005 Rich, Leah M., circa 1970s	box 65	folder 54 folder 55 folder 57 folder 59 folder 62 folder 63 folder 64 folder 65
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS) Perkins, Frances, undated Perlman, Helen HarrisAustin Lecturer, undated Pettit, Walter, circa 1940s Piven, Frances Fox, circa 1970s-1980s Polsky, Howard, 1991, 1995 Reed, Muriel, 1991-2000 Regensburg, Jeanette, circa 1960s Rehr, Helen, 1993-2005 Rich, Leah M., circa 1970s Richmond, Mary, circa 1900	box 65	folder 54 folder 55 folder 57 folder 59 folder 62 folder 63 folder 64 folder 65
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS) Perkins, Frances, undated Perlman, Helen HarrisAustin Lecturer, undated Pettit, Walter, circa 1940s Piven, Frances Fox, circa 1970s-1980s Polsky, Howard, 1991, 1995 Reed, Muriel, 1991-2000 Regensburg, Jeanette, circa 1960s Rehr, Helen, 1993-2005 Rich, Leah M., circa 1970s Richmond, Mary, circa 1900 Physical Description: Later prints.	box 65	folder 54 folder 55 folder 57 folder 59 folder 62 folder 63 folder 64 folder 65 folder 65
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS) Perkins, Frances, undated Perlman, Helen HarrisAustin Lecturer, undated Pettit, Walter, circa 1940s Piven, Frances Fox, circa 1970s-1980s Polsky, Howard, 1991, 1995 Reed, Muriel, 1991-2000 Regensburg, Jeanette, circa 1960s Rehr, Helen, 1993-2005 Rich, Leah M., circa 1970s Richmond, Mary, circa 1900 Physical Description: Later prints. Robison, Sophia, undated	box 65	folder 54 folder 55 folder 57 folder 59 folder 62 folder 63 folder 64 folder 65 folder 66

Rogers, Morton, 1988	box 65	folder 72
Roosevelt, Eleanor, 1950	box 65	folder 73
Rosen, Sumner, 1991, 1993	box 65	folder 74
Rosenberg, Blanca, circa 1960s	box 65	folder 75
Rosenberg, Sylvia, circa 1970s-1990s	box 65	folder 76
Rosenman, Audrey, circa 1990s	box 65	folder 77
Rosenthal, Diana, 1980s-2000	box 65	folder 78
Ross, Winston, circa 1990s	box 65	folder 79
Roth, Vanessa, circa 1990s	box 65	folder 80
Rubens, William, 1970s-1990s	box 65	folder 81
Rummel, Herbert, 1957	box 65	folder 82
Rupp, George, circa 1990s-2000s	box 65	folder 83
Russell, Maurice, 1992-1993	box 65	folder 84
Russell, Valerie, 1991 September 5	box 65	folder 86
Rutter, Hillary, circa 2000	box 65	folder 87
Photographs: S, various, 1986-1991	box 65	folder 88
Samuels, Ralph, undated	box 65	folder 89
Sand, Ann, 1980, undated	box 65	folder 90
Sand, Leonard and Ann, 1980, 2000	box 65	folder 91
Santos, Elsa, circa 1980	box 65	folder 92
Scheinberg, Louise and Labe, circa 1990s	box 65	folder 93
Schilling, Robert, 1980s-1993	box 65	folder 94
Schinke, Steven, 1991-1993	box 65	folder 95
School alumni contact sheets, 1986	box 65	folder 97
Schwartz, William, 1982, undated	box 65	folder 100
Seitzman, Beatrice, 1980s	box 65	folder 101
Seliq, Martha, 1988	box 65	folder 102
Sheffield, Frederick, 1950, 1954	box 65	folder 103
Shiffman, Wilma, 1980s-1990s	box 65	folder 104
Silverman-Yam, Beth, 1991, undated	box 65	folder 105
Simon, Barbara, 1980s, 1991	box 65	folder 106
Siskind, Alan, circa 1990s	box 65	folder 107

Smart, Raymond, 1990s	box 65	folder 108
Sobey, Francine, circa 1970s-1980s	box 65	folder 109
Solomon, Renee, circa 1980s	box 65	folder 112
Sovern, Michael I., circa 1970s-1980s	box 65	folder 113
Specht, Harry, circa 1980s	box 65	folder 114
Stamm, Isabel, 1960, 1991, 1993	box 65	folder 116
Steichen, Joanna, circa 1980	box 65	folder 117
Stein, Dr. Herman, 1978, undated	box 65	folder 118
Stephanopoulos, George, 1996	box 65	folder 119
Stiefel, Evelyn, circa 1980	box 65	folder 120
Straffi, Stephanie, 1993	box 65	folder 121
Streisand, Barbra, 1995	box 65	folder 122
Student leadership, circa 1990s	box 65	folder 123
Students, 1960s-1993	box 65	folder 127
Sumner, Dorothy, circa 1980	box 65	folder 128
Takamura, Jeanette, circa 2000	box 65	folder 129
Tjoa, Carole, 1980s, 1997	box 65	folder 131
Toan, Arthur, circa 1980s	box 65	folder 132
Trustees, circa 1990s	box 65	folder 133
Trustees, past and present, circa 1950s-1970s	box 65	folder 135
Turnbull, Joanne, 1991	box 65	folder 136
Photographs, unidentified subjects, 1960s, 1990s	box 66	folder 16
Photographs: V, various, 1970s, 1990s	box 65	folder 138
Photographs: W, various, circa 1980s-1990s	box 65	folder 139
Warrack, James, 1980s	box 65	folder 140
Weiner, Hyman, 1970s	box 65	folder 141
Whitney Young Library, 1979-1981	box 66	folder 1
Wiedeman, Dr. George, 1967, 1980s	box 66	folder 2
Williams, Ethel J., 1990s	box 66	folder 5
Williamson, Margaret, 1960s	box 66	folder 6
Wittman, Dr. Milton, circa 1970s	box 66	folder 8
Wood, Danna, 1991, undated	box 66	folder 9

Worthington, Mary, circa 1900	box 66	folder 11
Wulczyn, Fred, 1992	box 66	folder 12
Yam, David, 1991, undated	box 66	folder 13
Yoshioka, Marianne, circa 1990s	box 66	folder 14
Photographs: Z, various, 1970s, 1994	box 66	folder 15
Subseries II.4: Index card files, 1924-2000		
Title/Description	Instances	
Richard Cloward donor file, 1998	box 70	folder 32
Marion Kenworthy donor file, 1954-1993	box 70	folder 30-31
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Porter R. Lee Memorial Fellowship, 1924-1970	box 70	folder 34
Schiff Family donor file, 1979-1992	box 70	folder 33
Alumni directory index cards, A-Fish, 1939-1993	box 71	
Physical Description: 4 boxes		
Alumni directory index cards, Fishbein-Lewit, 1939-1993	box 72	
Physical Description: 4 boxes		
Alumni directory index cards, Lewton-Schram, 1939-1993	box 73	
Physical Description: 4 boxes		
Alumni directory index cards, Schrant-Z, miscellaneous, 1939-1993	box 74	
Physical Description: 3 boxes		
Donor information index cards, A-Brower, 1939-1993	box 74	
Physical Description: 1 boxes		
Donor information index cards, Brown-Martin, 1939-1993	box 75	
Physical Description: 4 boxes		
Donor information index cards, Martinelli-Toynbee, 1939-1993	box 76	
Physical Description: 3 boxes		
Index of former faculty, A-Z, circa 1940s-2000	box 78	
Subseries II.5: Development Files, 1980s-2000s		
Title/Description	Instances	
Information on use of Crowns and Logos, 1980s-1990s	box 84	folder 17
Visual Identity Kits, circa 2000s	box 84	folder 18

Building for the Future: Special Naming Opportunities, 2000s	box 84	folder 19	
Building for the Future - C.U. School of Social Work, 1255 Amsterdam Avenue, circa 2003	box 84	folder 20	

Photos, renderings and floorplans of new building on Amsterdam Avenue

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Social Work Library, 1898-1982

Scope and Contents

Records in Series III: Social Work Library are a mixture of printed ephemera kept by librarians as reference materials for students; administrative records of the Social Work Library, dating from circa 1970s-1990s; and librarians' various attempts to gather historical "archives" of the school and library. Some school historical records in this series were gathered by the librarian Celestine Tutt, whose doctoral dissertation concerned the history of the Social Work Library. A small amount of material in the series also documents the Social Work Library's participation in an internship program administered by the Columbia University School of Library Service in the 1970s.

Subseries III.1: Reference materials, 1921-1980

Title/Description	Instances	
"Negro Longshoremen," by Edward F. Frazier, 1921 September	box 46	folder 13
Russell Sage Foundation Library bulletins (various), 1922-1939	box 27	folder 4
<u>Physical Description</u> : Photocopies.		
Minutes of the Meetings of the Milford Conference, 1933 January	box 27	folder 2
"Social Causes of Recurrence of Tuberculosis in Children," by Tane Kanda, 1934	box 46	folder 14
Course 100: History and Philosophy of Social Work syllabus and lectures, circa 1950	box 47	folder 6
Casework teaching material, 1951-1977	box 46	folder 6
Veterans Administration book purchases, 1952	box 50	folder 32
Basic Books in Social Work selected lists, 1955, 1970, 1974	box 27	folder 10
Workshop on Community Organization in the Health Field, 1956 June 18-23	box 49	folder 19

United States Government Publications in Social Welfare, 1956-1961	box 27	folder 5
Biographical / Historical		
Series published by the School of Social Work.		
Course 280: Foreign Programs, 1956-1961	box 46	folder 25
Basic Books in Social Work selected lists, 1956-1967	box 46	folder 26
List of Circulating Books on Course Reading Lists, 1958-1959	box 28	folder 10
SSO 201 (Course 121) and SSO 202 (Course 122) social study outlines, 1961 September	box 47	folder 26
Books in doctoral collection, 1963-1965	box 49	folder 25
VISTA training program syllabus and materials, 1964-1965	box 49	folder 11
Casework reference material, 1965-1973	box 46	folder 5
"Development of a Casework Treatment Typology," by Florence Hollis, 1966 December 27	box 46	folder 7
Field Work manuals: Concentration I, II, and III, circa 1970s	box 47	folder 1-2
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Bibliography of reference books, circa 1970	box 47	folder 3
Guide for Field Work Instructors, Community Organization and Planning Area, 1970 January	box 46	folder 9
"Second Year Evaluation Report of the Neighborhood Youth Diversion Program," James A. Jones and Linda Bailey, Center for Research and Demonstration, 1973 May	box 46	folder 15
Directory of field instructors and student advocates, 1973-1974	box 49	folder 28
Seminar, Professor Carel B. Germain, 1974 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 48	folder 7-8
"Project LIFT," by Cora Yamamoto et al., 1976 May	box 46	folder 4
Field Work Agencies, Concentration II, 1976-1979	box 46	folder 10
"Computerized Information for Child Welfare: The Availability and Capacities of Parents of Children in Foster Care for Service Involvement," David Fanshel, 1978 November	box 49	
"Computerized Information for Child Welfare: Parental Visiting of Foster Children," David Fanshel, 1980 December	box 46	folder 18

Social Welfare Today air schedule, undated

box 47

folder 8

	DOX 47	loidel 6
The Puerto Ricans of New York City, undated Physical Description : 1 Volumes	box 79	
Subseries III.2: School historical files, 1898-1982	2	
Title/Description	Instances	
Special Collection/New York School of Philanthropy historical materials, 1898-1912, 1954	box 49	folder 8-9
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Scope and Contents		
Scrapbook of clippings, 1912 "yearbook", 1954 Founders Day materials.		
Reprints by school faculty, 1912-1954	box 47	folder 9
Fellowships for students, 1915, 1928, 1930, 1951	box 55	folder 2
Alumni scrapbook, 1917-1931	box 50	folder 33
Advertisements, programs, and clippings, 1928-1932 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 47	folder 27-28
Alumni scrapbook, 1931-1940s	box 54	
New York School of Social Work information booklet, 1934	box 50	folder 9
Early New York School of Social Work correspondence, 1935	box 47	folder 13
Library list of New York School of Social Work bulletins, 1897-1937, 1937	box 55	folder 5
School of Social Work Library photograph, circa 1940s	box 46	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Carnegie Mansion era?		
Alumni newsletter, 1942 January	box 55	folder 4
Lists of New York School of Social Work Projects, 1947 January-1961 November	box 46	folder 2
Publications and clippings, 1948, 1952, 1959-1960 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 50	folder 4-6
Library, Carnegie House, 1949-1957	box 47	folder 22
Library lists of faculty publications, 1949-1967	box 47	folder 23
The New York School of Social Work, Columbia University, 1950	box 47	folder 10

Kenneth D. Johnson speeches, 1950-1956	box 47	folder 17
Memos on leaving Community Service Society, Columbia University merger, accreditation, and the social work library, 1950-1964	box 50	folder 28
Alumni Newsletters, various dates, 1951-1972	box 47	folder 21
Eugene and Agnes E. Meyer Scholarship Fund, 1952, 1957	box 46	folder 23
Press releases and publications, 1953-1954	box 47	folder 7
School of Social Work Master's Projects inventory, 1953-1956	box 28	folder 17
Alumni Association newsletter, 1953-1958, 1963-1981	box 49	folder 22-23
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Alumni conference materials, 1953-1969	box 50	folder 13
Highlights from "A History of the New York School of Social Work," by Elizabeth G. Meier, 1954	box 47	folder 15
Press releases and publications, 1954-1955 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 50	folder 7-8
School of Social Work plan of organization, 1955	box 28	folder 16
"New Dimensions in Social Work," by Kenneth D. Johnson, 1956	box 47	folder 18
"Our GraduatesWhere They Are and What They Do: A Survey of New York School of Social Work Graduates, 1898-1955," Inez Dane Ross, 1956 November	box 49	folder 29
Maurice R. Friend lecture subjects and references, 1956-1957	box 47	folder 16
Publications and clippings, 1956-1959	box 49	folder 18-21
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Florina Lasker Awards, 1956-1965	box 27	folder 1
Promotional publications, 1956-1974	box 50	folder 11
Dorothy Hutchinson Memorial Service, 1957 March	box 46	folder 12
"Miscellaneous documents" related to School of Social Work, 1957-1973	box 28	folder 22
Student directories, 1957-1976	box 48	folder 4-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders		
Kenneth D. Johnson Memorial Fund, 1958-1959	box 47	folder 14
Curriculum Study Appendix II: Area Reports, 1959 January	box 46	folder 3
Curriculum Study General Report, 1959 January	box 46	folder 16

Letters of Intent, exchanged between the School and the Association, and other background material on the Alumni Association and its relationship to the New York School of Social Work, 1960 July	box 49	folder 26
Doctoral Committee, 1960-1961	box 49	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2036		
"The First Twenty-Eight Doctoral Dissertations and Publications Deriving from Them, 1952-1960: An Alphabetical List" and "Directory of Doctors of Social Welfare from Columbia University School of Social Work and their Publications, 1950-1963", 1960 September, 1964 July 8	box 46	folder 11
Doctoral dissertations: chronological lists, 1960-1973	box 49	folder 15
Summer Institutes and Workshops, 1964-1965	box 47	folder 24
Alumni Association minutes and brochures, 1964-1968	box 48	folder 12
Alumni Conference keynote addresses and session minutes, 1964-1970	box 48	folder 10-11
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Michael Schwerner Memorial Fund, 1965-1967	box 50	folder 19
Columbia University newsletters, 1966-1969	box 50	folder 24
Student flyers and programs, 1967-1970	box 50	folder 12
Faculty: Russell A. Nixon, 1969-1973	box 48	folder 13-14
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Scope and Contents		
Publications, speeches, papers, and syllabi.		
Faculty: Richard A. Cloward books and articles, 1970	box 46	folder 24
Maimonides Medical Center student visit materials, 1971 January 22	box 49	folder 10
School of Social Work library annual report, 1971-1974	box 47	folder 12
Social Science Center publications, 1974	box 49	folder 27
School Council agendas, minutes, and memos, 1974-1976	box 50	folder 15
List of doctoral dissertations, 1952-1974, 1975 January	box 50	folder 17
Fall 1975 Registration materials, 1975 August <u>Custodial History:</u>	box 46	folder 27

Custodial History

Copy sent to Library.

"The Social Work Library, 1980-1983," by Celestine C. Tutt, 1978 July 20	box 46	folder 8
Master of Science student directories, 1978-1979	box 50	folder 18
Student newsletter, 1982 May	box 49	folder 24
"Function of Community Service Society (Family Service Division)" report, undated	box 50	folder 14
Subseries III.3: Library records, 1910-1979		
Title/Description	Instances	
Library reports, 1910-1912	box 28	folder 19
Social Work Library publications (various), 1912, 1950-1960	box 55	folder 6
Zilpha D. Smith Papers, 1915	box 27	folder 9
Library reports, 1934-1966	box 28	folder 2
Library classification scheme and expansions, 1949-1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 27	folder 21-22
Memoranda (various), 1949-1970	box 28	folder 12
Library Committee minutes, 1950-1958	box 50	folder 29
Library Committee, 1950-1960 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 27	folder 15-16
Library guestbooks, 1950-1961 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 27	folder 28-31
Library Associates, 1952-1963 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 28	folder 3-7
Library address books, 1952-1969	box 27	folder 7
Social Work Library surveys and reports, 1953-1954	box 50	folder 30
Library plan of organization, 1954-1955, 1957, 1961	box 28	folder 15
Library Associates meeting minutes, 1954-1960 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 28	folder 8-9
List of Selected Periodicals Received, 1954-1966	box 28	folder 11
Library Collection Development Policy, 1955	box 27	folder 13
Research Center proposal, 1955-1956	box 47	folder 31
Student Library Committee, 1955-1961	box 27	folder 14

Library meeting minutes, press releases, and clippings (various), 1955-1975	box 50	folder 16
Library classification list, 1956	box 27	folder 23-24
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Gifts to the Library, 1956-1968	box 27	folder 26-27
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Social Work Library statistics, minutes, and reports, 1956-1979	box 50	folder 31
School of Social Work Library Accounts, 1957-1973	box 27	folder 6
Meeting minutes (various), 1957-1974	box 49	folder 14
Library personnel manuals, 1957-1976	box 28	folder 13
Library bookplate samples, 1958	box 27	folder 11
Library statistics, 1958, 1973-1975	box 28	folder 1
Library exhibitions, 1958-1961	box 47	folder 11
Special Collections, 1958-1965	box 28	folder 20
Library staff applications and references, 1958-1972	box 27	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2047.		
Committee on the History of Social Welfare, Subcommittee on Archives, 1959-1961	box 27	folder 17
Library correspondence with publishers of periodicals, 1960-1967	box 49	folder 12-13
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Library correspondence with Walter I. Trattner, 1962-1966	box 27	folder 19
Proposals for library space in new building, 1962-1966	box 28	folder 18
Library Doctoral Collection, 1963-1964	box 27	folder 20
Library archives material for exchange, 1964-1965	box 47	folder 25
Zebulon Brockway Papers (Library/Archives), 1965	box 27	folder 12
Library classification: expansion of the 360s, 1965	box 27	folder 25
Gifts to the Social Work Library, 1969-1973	box 49	folder 17
Catalog of Films, Filmstrips, Transcriptions, 1970 March	box 47	folder 20
Library correspondence, 1970-1972	box 27	folder 18

Moving the Social Work Library: reports and memos, 1970-1979	box 50	folder 26-27
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Reports, 1972	box 50	folder 10
Library Intern program planning committee, 1972 March- June, October-December	box 49	folder 4-5
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Library Intern Job Descriptions, 1972-1975	box 48	folder 19
Intern progress reports, 1973 January-June	box 49	folder 1-2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2048		
Columbia University Libraries Loan Code, 1973 September	box 47	folder 30
Intern progress reports, 1973 December-1974 June	box 49	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2049		
Social Work Library office procedures, 1973-1974	box 48	folder 16
Library Intern Recruiting, 1973-1975	box 48	folder 20
Subject heading project, 1973-1976	box 28	folder 21
Library intern program guidelines, 1973-1976	box 49	folder 6
Library Intern Steering Committee, 1973-1977	box 48	folder 18
Librarians' memos to Columbia University School of Social Work deans, 1974	box 48	folder 17
Library intern program, 1974-1975	box 49	folder 7
Communications with Library Administration, 1974-1975	box 48	folder 21
Analysis: moving Social Work Library to Lehman, 1974-1979	box 47	folder 4-5
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Library statistics for annual report, 1976-1977	box 50	folder 34

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IV: Publications, 1904-2013

Series IV: Publications includes course bulletins, promotional materials, newsletters, event programs, and other printed material generated by the School of Social Work. Many of these materials were retained and used by various entities within the school. For example, both the Office of the Dean and the Office of Development and Alumni Relations kept reference collections of course bulletins and annual reports. For ease of access, those publications were placed in Series IV, unless they were heavily annotated or otherwise more informative in their original context.

Title/Description	Instances	
Early Annual Reports, 1898-1899, 1902, 1904	box 83	folder 9
Handbook, 1904-1906	box 1	folder 2
Course bulletins, 1905-1910	box 1	folder 14
Director's Annual reports, 1906-1914, 1918	box 1	folder 3
Institute Information, 1910, 1914, 1917-1918	box 1	folder 9
Special edition bulletins and publications, 1907-1908, 1910-1911, 1916, 1923, 1936, 1944-1945, 1952-1957, 1964	box 55	folder 1
Evening & Special Course Announcements, 1910-1914	box 1	folder 8
Course bulletins, 1911-1935	box 2	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders		
Library Bulletins, 1912-1913	box 1	folder 10
Directory of Students, 1898-1915, 1915	box 1	folder 11
Annual reports, 1919-1921, 1923-1929	box 4	folder 11
Alumni Bulletins, 1920, 1922-1923, 1926-1927, 1929-1930, 1932-1934, 1937-1943	box 4	folder 9-10
Physical Description: 2 folders		
"A Quarter Century's Progress", 1923	box 5	folder 6
"A 'Social Worker' as defined by physicians, scientists, teachers, clergymen, authors, bankers, and other members of the professions", 1923	box 5	folder 5
New York School of Social Work Bulletins (bound volumes), 1923-1926, 1930-1950	box 51	
"The First Quarter Century", 1926 April	box 5	folder 7
Alumni Conference bulletins, 1927, 1929-1936, 1939-1942, 1955		
Extension Course bulletins, 1927-1931, 1935-1941, 1951-1952	box 4	folder 1
New York School of Social Work Alumni Newsletters (bound volumes), 1932-1959 June	box 52	

"Graduates of The New York School of Social Work", 1933 June	box 5	folder 8
Course bulletins, 1935, 1937-1942, 1944-1945, 1947-1950, 1952-1953, 1956-1958, 1964-1966, 1968-1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 60	folder 3-9
Annual reports, 1935, 1938-1939, 1941, 1947-1955	box 59	folder 21
Course bulletins, 1935-1952 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 3	folder 1-5
Annual reports, 1939-1944, 1946-1948, 1950-1952 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 5	folder 1-2
50th Anniversary program and clippings, 1948	box 4	folder 7
"Participating in History: A Footnote on the Fiftieth Anniversary of The NY School of Social Work", 1948 July	box 5	folder 11
New York School of Social Work July Course bulletins, 1948 July-1951 July	box 59	folder 18
Alumni Newsletters, 1949, 1963-1995	box 6	folder 17
"The Social Worker" NBC-TV telecast promotional flyer, circa 1950s-1960s	box 7	folder 13
"A Pioneer Workshop in Student Selection" by Sidney Berengarten, 1951 July	box 5	folder 15
Annual Alumni Conference promotional flyers, 1951, 1954, 1985	box 5	folder 17
Library publications, 1952, 1957-1958	box 4	folder 3
Founders' Day programs, 1954, 1960	box 5	folder 21
Announcement of the Society of Friends of the New York School of Social Work, 1955	box 5	folder 22
New York School of Social Work, Columbia University Bulletins (bound volumes), 1955-1958	box 51	
Graduate Directory, 1898-1956, 1956	box 59	folder 13
"A Graduate Census", 1956 December	box 5	folder 23
"A Graduate Census", 1956 December	box 59	folder 14
Annual reports, 1956-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 60	folder 1-2
First Social Welfare Award Dinner, 1957 December 16	box 6	folder 1
Columbia University School of Social Work Alumni Newsletters (bound volumes), 1959 October-1972	box 52	
"Education for Service", circa 1960	box 6	folder 4

"The \$200 Million Campaign", circa 1960	box 6	folder 6
"The Research Center", circa 1960	box 6	folder 5
"Curriculum Study", 1960	box 6	folder 7
Newsletters, 1961, 1972, 1977	box 7	folder 10
"The Columbia University School of Social Work: Its Purpose and Program", 1963	box 6	folder 8
"The Mind of Social Work", 1964	box 6	folder 12
Columbia University School of Social Work Child Welfare Research Program Newsletter (bound volume), 1965 Winter-1969 Winter	box 51	
Physical Description: 1 Volumes		
Alumni Association newsletters (bound volumes), 1968-1980	box 80	
"The Columbia University School of Social Work in Historical Context," Sidney Berengarten, circa 1970	box 70	folder 42
Annual Report, 1970	box 6	folder 16
Promotional publications, 1970, 1976, 1980-1981	box 55	folder 3
Newspaper clippings, circa 1970s-2000s, undated	box 7	folder 2
Columbia University School of Social Work Student Newsletter (bound volumes), 1971 Fall-1972 May, 1981-1982	box 52	
Alumni Association newsletters (bound volumes), 1973-1983	box 81	
Columbia University Association of Black Social Workers newsletters (bound volumes), 1975-1976	box 52	
Annual Giving/Annual Fund Reports, 1980-1986	box 59	folder 12
Alumni Federation Annual reports, 1983, 1989, 1993	box 59	folder 11
Cross Cultural Issues: Impact on Social Work Practice in Health Care Conference Proceedings, 1984 May 17	box 66	folder 65
Lectures, 1987, 1989, 1997	box 4	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Flyers and promotional material.		
"A World of Opportunities" brochures, 1990s	box 84	folder 21
"Enhancing Minority Recruitment and Retention in Graduate Social Work Education" final report, Minority Leadership Project, 1992 January	box 66	folder 61
Minority Leadership Project Final Report, 1992 September	box 70	folder 29

Alumni Federation Commencement Day Luncheon, 1992, 1998	box 59	folder 7
Agustin Gonzalez Memorial Scholarship announcement, 1993	box 59	folder 8
Carnegie Mansion reunion, 1993	box 4	folder 5
Columbia University School of Social Work Accreditation Self-Study, Volume I, 1996	box 66	folder 66
Faculty memorial service programs, 1996, 2005	box 59	folder 6
Alumni Newsletters, 1996-2002	box 7	folder 1
"Coming From Confidence: Effective Communication in the Job Search", 1997	box 7	folder 4
1998 Centennial materials and memorabilia, 1998 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 7	folder 6-7
List of doctoral degrees awarded, 1952-1998, 1998 June 12	box 59	folder 15
School of Social Work articles in THE COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY RECORD, 1999-2004	box 84	folder 22
Student Aid Brochure, 2000s	box 84	folder 23
"Shaping the Profession, Changing the World: The Doctoral Program" brochure, 2000s	box 84	folder 24
"A Tradition of Making a Difference" viewbooks, 2000s	box 84	folder 25
Journal of Student Social Work, 2003 Spring, 2006 Spring	box 59	folder 10
Admissions Packet, circa 2005	box 84	folder 26
Annual Appeal Brochure, 2006	box 84	folder 27
Associate Dean for Research and Office of Sponsored Projects Quarterly Update, 2006-2008	box 84	folder 28
"First and Finest" viewbooks, 2008-2009	box 84	folder 29
Global Health Research Center of Central Asia brochures, 2010s	box 84	folder 30
"Make Waves. Move Mountains. Change Lives." brochures, 2010s	box 84	folder 31
SPECTRUM (magazine), 2011 Fall	box 84	folder 32
Spectrum Special Edition: We Are Making Waves, 2013 September	box 84	folder 33

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series V: Audio-Visual Materials, 1998-2014

Sereis V: Audio-Visual Materials contains photographs, negatives, contact sheets, digital photographs and video of School of Social Work events and lectures primarily from the 2000s. Also includes a series of interviews with distinguished faculty and alumni of the school. In addition to the images and videos there are PDF files of course bulletins, backup files of the SSW website (2006) and copies of Dean Takamura's presentations in 2003.

Title/Description	Instances	
Faculty Interviews - Transcripts, 2004	box 85	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Includes interviews with: Ed Mullen, Helene Jackson, Sheila B. Kamerman, Mary McKay, Larry Martin and Marianne Yoshioka. Transcripts correspond to interviews on mini digital video cassettes.		
Staff and Faculty Photo Shoots, 2003	box 85	folder 2-4
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Scope and Contents		
Digital images on optical discs.		
New Buildings - Photographs, 2003	box 85	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Digital images on optical discs		
New Building - Rendering	box 85	folder 6
Neighborhood and People Photographs, circa 2003	box 85	folder 7
New Building - Photo Album, 2004	box 85	folder 8
Classroom photogaphs, circa 2005	box 85	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Black and White prints, contact sheets and negatives		
Event Photographs, 2005-2006, 2011	box 85	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Digital images on optical discs		
Faculty and Dean Takamura Photographs, 2006, 2011-2014	box 85	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Digital images on optical discs		
CUSSW Commencement Photographs, 2006	box 85	folder 12

Digital images on optical disc, color contact sheet and some color prints. Photos by Jane Hoffer.

CUSSW Commencement Photographs, 2007	box 85	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Digital images on optical disc and color contact sheets. Photos by Jane Hoffer.			
CUSSW Commencement Photographs, 2008	box 85	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Digital images on optical disc and color contact sheets. Photos by Jane Hoffer.			
Columbia University School of Social Work: A Century of Making a Difference , 1998	box 85		
Scope and Contents			
VHS tape			
Faculty Interviews (copy): SBK, Helene, L Martin, Ed, Marianne, Mary McKay , 2001	box 85		
Scope and Contents			
VHS tape			
Faculty Interviews (unedited): Kamerman, Jackson, Martin, Mullen, Yoshioka, McKay , 2001	box 85		
Scope and Contents			
VHS tape			
Faculty interviews: Ed Mullen, Larry Martin, Sheila Kamerman, Marianne Yoshika, Final Videos (Box #1), 2001	box 85		
Scope and Contents			
(5) mini digital video cassettes in a small box labelled "Faculty Interviews #1"			
Faculty interviews: Steven Schinke, Richard Cloward, Mary McKay, Helene Jackson and Final Cuts (Box #2), 2001	box 85		
Scope and Contents			
(5) mini digital video cassettes in a small box labelled "Faculty Interviews #2"			
Symposium, 2001 February 3	box 85		

(3) VHS tapes. One tape labelled "Part I" and another labelled "Part II".

Symposium, 2001 February 3	box 85
Scope and Contents	
(4) mini digital videocassettes (tapes #1-4)	
A Tribute to Dean Ronald A. Feldman at Kaplan Penthouse- Lincoln Center, 2001 April	box 85
Scope and Contents	
VHS tape	
CUSSW Strategic Planning, Day 1 Tapes 1-6, 2002 May 13	box 85
Scope and Contents	
VHS tapes. (3) copies.	
CUSSW Strategic Planning, Day 2 Tapes 1-3, 2002 May 14	box 85
Scope and Contents	
VHS tapes. (2) copies.	
Alumni Event at Columbia Club, 2004 April 20	box 85
Scope and Contents	
3 videocassettes (MiniDV)	
Wednesday Series – Purple Hearts: Back From Iraq, 2007 March 7	box 85
Scope and Contents	
DVD	
Wednesday Series - CUSSW Distinguished Visiting Alumni – Models, Myths, and the Changing American Family – Peggy Drexler, PhD, MSW '74 , 2007 October 10	box 85
Scope and Contents	
DVDs. 2 copies.	
Wednesday Series - CUSSW Distinguished Visiting Alumni – From Columbia to the World: For the Sake of the Children – Monika Heimbold, MSW '89 and Charlotte Brandin, 2007 October 17	box 85

DVD. 2 copies.

Wednesday Series – Clinical Ground Rounds – Journey Out of Mental Illness – Gerry Radano, MSW, Sandra Bernabei, LCSW, CASACr, 2007 November 28 box 85

Scope and Contents

DVD

Wednesday Series – John W. Rowe, MD. Challenges and Opportunities of an Aging Society, 2008 April 2 box 85

Scope and Contents

DVD. 2 copies.

Wednesday Series – Fadi Ghandour – Founder and CEO, Aramex International, 2008 April 9 box 85

Scope and Contents

DVD. 2 copies.

Wednesday Series – Nina Bernstein, NY Times Reporter. Children Lost and Found: Thirty-Five Years After Wilder, 2008 April 23 box 85

Scope and Contents

DVD. 2 copies.

The Pathfinder Series: Documentary Videotaped Interviews with Distinguished Faculty and Alumni of the Columbia University School of Social Work, 2003

Scope and Contents

DVD. 2 copies. Interviews with: Alfred J. Kahn '46 '52DSW; Herman D. Stein '41 '58DSW; Florence Hollis; Carol H. Meyer '49 '57; Mitchell I. Ginsberg '41; Sidney Berengarten '43. Produced by Columbia University School of Social Work Alumni Association Committee on School History.

"What's Going on at CUSSW", undated

box 85

Scope and Contents

DVD. 3 copies.

President Bill Clinton Speech at Graduation, 2010

box 85

Mp2 file on CD/DVD

CUSSW Columbia 2010 Graduation, President Clinton Speech, 2010 May 5	box 85
Scope and Contents	
DVD. Original. Poor Sound.	
CUSSW Graduation 2010, 2010 May 7	box 85
Scope and Contents	
DVD. No Caption. Good Sound.	
JSWEEP (Jordan Social Work Education for Excellence Program) convening ceremony, 2010 December	box 85
Scope and Contents	
Digital images on an optical disc.	
Photographs of Cooper Robertson , 2007 August 31	box 85
Scope and Contents	
Digital photographs on optical disc. Photographs by Robert Benson Photography.	
Dean's Presentation, 2003 July 15	box 85
Scope and Contents	
Optical disc with Dean Takamura's Powerpoint slides from her presentation.	
Dean Takamura's End of Year Presnetation, 2003 May 12	box 85
Scope and Contents	
Optical disc with Dean Takamura's presentation Powerpoint slides	
CSW Bulletin and App. , 2001-2002	box 86
Scope and Contents	
Quark and PDF files on an optical disc.	
Columbia Bulletin 2005-2006 (PDF files on CD), 2005-2006	box 86
Scope and Contents	
PDF files on optical disc. Carol Grobe Design.	
Backup Files, 2006 May	box 86
Physical Description: 5 compact disks	

Numbered jobs to 200, except naming brochure; numbered jobs 200-300 and?? server; CUSSW site images and OCIT; CUSSW Site except images and OCIT; 111 – Naming Brochure

The Marion E. Kenworthy Lecture – M. Katherine Shear, M.D. "Clinical Work in the 21st Century: A Psychiatrist's Perspective on an Urgent Agenda", 2007 January 24

box 86

Scope and Contents

VHS tape, 2 copies

CUSSW Distinguished Visiting Alumni: Paul Kurzman, PhD, MSW '64. "New York State's New Social Work Licensing Law: Implications for Graduate Students and Their Faculty", 2006 November 29

box 86

Scope and Contents

VHS tape

CUSSW Distinguished Visiting Alumni: Peggy Drexler, PhD, MSW '74. "Models, Myths, and the Changing American Family", 2007 November 30

box 86

Scope and Contents

VHS tape

New Millennium Distinguished Visiting Scholar. "The Obesity Epidemic: Costs, Consequences, Lifestyle Modification for Weight Reduction." Lecture by Wahida Karmally, DrPh, RD, CDE., 2007 April 18

box 86

Scope and Contents

VHS tape, 2 copies

New Millennium Distinguished Visiting Scholar: Noleen Heyzer. "Labour Migration and Trafficking of Women and Girls: A Gender and Human Rights Approach", 2007 March 21 box 86

Scope and Contents

VHS tape, 2 copies

School of Social Work's Distinguished Visiting Scholar Lecture Series: Dr. Alex Boraine, 2004 March 1 March box 86

Scope and Contents

VHS tape

"From Science to Service: Mental Health Care Following the Decade of the Brain" lecture by Thomas Insel, undated

box 86

VHS tape

Social Security: An International Perspective" by Dalmar box 86 Hoskins, 2003 February 26 **Scope and Contents** VHS tape, 2 copies. DVCAM, 1 copy. Lecture was held at Faculty House. box 86 HIV and Drug Use Among Older Adults, 2003 March 7 **Scope and Contents** VHS tape, 2 copies. DVCAM, 1 copy. (4) Mini Digital Videocasettes (Tapes #1-4). box 86 HIV and Drug Use Among Older Adults: Judith Auerbach -Guest Speaker, 2003 March 7 **Scope and Contents** VHS tape box 86 HIV and Drug Use Among Older Adults, Complete Seminar, 2003 March 7 **Scope and Contents** VHS tape Distinguished Visiting Scholar (DVS) lecture: Ronald E. box 86 Dahl, 2004 November 3 **Scope and Contents** VHS tape Distinguished Visiting Scholar (DVS) lecture: Jason De box 86 Parle, 2004 October 6 **Scope and Contents** VHS tape Distinguished Visiting Scholar (DVS) lecture: Eric box 86 Gottesman, Yewoinshet Masresha, 2005 February 23 **Scope and Contents** VHS tape Distinguished Visiting Scholar (DVS) lecture: Kenneth V. box 86 Hardy, 2004 December 2

VHS tape, 2 copies

Distinguished Visiting Scholar (DVS) lecture: Aryeh Neier, 2005 March 9	box 86
Scope and Contents	
VHS tape	
Ellen Luken/Lauren Gates/Rowland Hill, 2004 November 10	box 86
Scope and Contents	
VHS tape	
Anita Williams, undated	box 86
Scope and Contents	
VHS tape	
Childhood Movie (5 minutes), 2004	box 86
Scope and Contents	
VHS tape	
Childhoood, 2004 WLC, volume 2, 2004 April 21	box 86
Scope and Contents	
DVD	
Dr. Sandra Bloom, 2001 December 10	box 86
Scope and Contents	
(2) mini digital videocassettes(Tapes #1-2)	
Careers in Social Work Symposium , undated	box 86
Scope and Contents	
(3) mini digital videocassettes. Tape #1 speakers: Feldman, Hess, Williams, Paquette. Tape #2 speakers: Kibel, Cotton, Vehente and Questions and Answers. Tape #3: Questions and Answers.	
CUSSW Strategic Planning Program, Day 1, 2002 May 14	box 86
Scope and Contents	
(1) mini digital videocassette. Tape 6.	
CUSSW Strategic Planning Program, Day 2, 2002 May 15	box 86

School of Social Work Records5800523

Scope and Contents

(3) mini digital videocassettes. Tapes 1-3.

CUSSW Professor Tadi Chandour, 2008 April 9	box 86	
Scope and Contents		
(1) mini digital videocassette		
ITEP Video, 1998 October 5	box 86	

Scope and Contents

(1) mini digital videocassette. Digitized Promotional Video.

[^] Return to Table of Contents